
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Andy Booth 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 24 74325 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Angela Brogden 
Tel: 24 74553 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Monday, 12th December, 2011 at 10.00 am 

 
(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
B Anderson (Chair) - Adel and Wharfedale; 

R Grahame - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

K Groves - Middleton Park; 

M Hamilton - Headingley; 

J Hardy - Farnley and Wortley; 

P Harrand - Alwoodley; 

G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

J Jarosz - Pudsey; 

J Marjoram - Calverley and Farsley; 

C Townsley - Horsforth; 

N Walshaw - Headingley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 14 NOVEMBER 2011 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 14 November 2011 
 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  2011/12 QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE REPORT 
 
To consider a report from the Assistant Chief 
Executive (Customer Access and Performance) 
summarising the quarter 2 performance data 
relevant to the Scrutiny Board. 
 

7 - 22 

8   
 

  FINANCIAL HEALTH MONITORING 2011/12 - 
ENVIRONMENT AND NEIGHBOURHOODS 
DIRECTORATE 
 
To consider the financial position of the 
Environment and Neighbourhoods Directorate after 
7 months of the 2011/12 financial year – report to 
follow 
 

 



 

 
D 

9   
 

  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
MOBILISATION UPDATE 
 
To receive an update from the Chief Officer, 
Environmental Services on the mobilisation of the 
new Grounds Maintenance Contract 
 

23 - 
34 

10   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider and agree the Board’s Work Schedule 
 

35 - 
70 

11   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, 16 January 2012 at 10.00 a.m. (Pre-
meeting for all Board Members at 9.30 a.m.) 
 

 

 
 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 12 December 2011 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

MONDAY, 14TH NOVEMBER, 2011 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor B Anderson in the Chair 

 Councillors B Chastney, R Grahame, 
K Groves, M Hamilton, P Harrand, G Hyde, 
J Jarosz and J Marjoram 

 
 
 

43 Declarations of Interest  
 

Councillor R Grahame declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 8, Reform 
of Council Housing Finance – Comments from Scrutiny on the draft new HRA 
Business Plan and Agenda Item 9, Response to the Scrutiny Review of the 
ALMO Business Centre Leeds due to his position on the East North East 
Homes ALMO. 
 
Councillor B Chastney declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 8, Reform 
of Council Housing Finance – Comments from Scrutiny on the draft new HRA 
Business Plan and Agenda Item 9, Response to the Scrutiny Review of the 
ALMO Business Centre Leeds due to his position on the West North West 
Homes ALMO. 
 

44 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors J Hardy, C 
Townsley and N Walshaw.  Councillor B Chastney was in attendance as 
substitute for Councillor C Townsley. 
 

45 Minutes - 10 October 2011  
 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 October be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

46 Dog Control Orders - Phase 2 Project - Scrutiny Comments  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development included the 
Board’s comments for inclusion into the Executive Board report regarding the 
Review of the Phase 2 proposed Dog Control Orders. 
 
The Chair welcomed Tom Smith, Locality Manager, Environment and 
Neighbourhoods to the meeting. 
 
Separate to the proposals set out in Phase 2 of the Dog Control Orders 
project, the Scrutiny Board had explored the potential use of the Dog Control 
(Dogs on Leads at All Times) Order in relation to parks and playing pitches 
that are used by schools that have no on–site green space and are, as such, 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 12 December 2011 

 

secondary facilities.  A particular example cited was Calverley Park (Victoria 
Park) used by Calverley Park Side School.  The Board learned that after 
seeking legal advice, the Project Board had concluded that whilst the use of 
this Order may assist with enforcement action, the stated purpose of this 
Order is one of public safety rather than to prevent fouling.  The Order would 
also need to be enforced at all times and not just when schools are using the 
specified areas.  In view of this, it was considered that the Order would be 
seen as disproportionate to enforce on safety grounds where there is no 
safety issue.   The Scrutiny Board agreed that further work was needed to 
accurately assess the extent of the problems encountered in such areas in 
relation to dog fouling in particular and explore the best use of the full range of 
powers available to the Council in promoting responsible dog ownership in 
such areas that would be deemed proportionate to enforce and thereby be 
subjected to public consultation. 
 
The review and consultation process for implementing the orders was 
discussed and the Board was informed that areas that had problems with 
fouling could be targeted by enforcement officers.  It was also reported that 
approximately half of schools in Leeds had responded to the consultation on 
the Phase 2 Project and a reminder would be sent.  
 
Further issues discussed included the following: 
 

• Members received more complaints on fouling rather than safety 
issues. 

• As there were only six Dog Wardens that covered the whole City, other 
enforcement staff could be used to issue fixed penalty notices in 
relation to breaches of Dog Control Orders and fouling in particular. 

• There would be a publicity campaign regarding the Dog Control Orders 
arising from the Phase 2 Project. 

• Fixed penalty notices were currently £75.  Members discussed the 
possibility of raising this to act as more of a deterrent.  However, it was 
felt that more robust enforcement of repeat offenders was needed in 
order to act as a greater deterrent. The Scrutiny Board also recognised 
the need to ensure that non-payment of fixed penalty notices are 
actively pursued and for further legal action to be taken where required. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report and discussion be noted and the Scrutiny 
Board’s comments for inclusion into the Executive Board report be amended 
to reflect today’s discussion. 
 

47 Reform of Council Housing Finance - Comments from Scrutiny on the 
draft new HRA Business Plan  

 
The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
draft report summarising the observations, conclusions and recommendations 
of the Board in relation to the draft Leeds Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 
Business Plan. 
 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 12 December 2011 

 

Councillor Gruen, Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, Housing and 
Regeneration  and John Statham,  Head of Housing Partnerships were in 
attendance for this item. 
 
The following amendments to the report were suggested: 
 

• Recommendation 6 – That the narrative surrounding this 
recommendation makes it clear that whilst a City Wide Investment 
Standard should be reflective of the Council’s aspirations in terms of 
the quality and sustainability of housing in the city, it also needs to be 
informed by sustainable funding solutions. 

 

• Recommendations 7 and 11 – that the narrative surrounding these 
recommendations makes it clear that the Executive Board Member for 
Neighbourhoods, Housing and Regeneration had already supported 
the actions proposed.  

 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted and amended as suggested. 
 

48 Response to the Scrutiny Review of the ALMO Business Centre Leeds  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
response to the Scrutiny Review of the ALMO Business Centre Leeds . 
 
Claire Warren, Chief Executive of West North West Homes ALMO and David 
Heels Director of Corporate Services, ALMO Business Centre Leeds joined 
Councillor Gruen and John Statham for this item. 
 
In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• Merging of back office services – this would ensure that work was not 
duplicated and be more efficient and effective. 

• That further savings would be achieved through process reviews in 
areas such as contract management and procurement. 

• Performance issues – it was reported that service delivery needed to 
be measured against the Leeds City-Wide Service Offer and the 
ambition was to become an excellent performing organisation that 
measured risk well. 

• Local Letting Policies – these would be reviewed annually and the 
latest review took account of the provisions of the Equality Act 2010 
relating to age will come into force in April 2012.  It was noted that a 
local lettings policy based on age will have to be justifiable – meaning 
there  must be sufficient evidence to justify the continued or new policy.  
It was not yet known what the financial impact would be and it was 
suggested that Local Letting Policies may be an issue that Scrutiny 
would like to look at.  Local Letting Policies would be made by 
delegated decision and would not be signed off until full consultation 
had taken place. 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 12 December 2011 

 

• People unable to get on the housing ladder and unable to get housed 
in the areas where they currently lived. 

• Accommodation for the ALMO Business Centre – discussion was held 
regarding the decision to locate at Navigation House and questions 
were asked about the transparency behind the decision.  It was 
reported that the process had been done through the Asset 
Management Board. 

• Reference was made to the summary of savings identified to date, as 
set out in the report.  A schedule of how these would be achieved was 
requested by the Board. 

• Staffing issues – Early Leavers Initiative, external recruitment freeze 
and staffing issues relating to reduced stock.   

 
RESOLVED – That the report and discussion be noted. 
 

49 Third Sector Review - Update  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development introduced an 
update on the Council Review of Third Sector Relationships. 
 
Kathy Kudelnitzky, Chief Officer, Leeds Initiative and Partnerships and Pat 
Fairfax, Community Issues Co-ordinator were in attendance for this item. 
 
The following issues were discussed: 
 

• The Board welcomed the review and emphasised the importance of 
having more robust systems for monitoring the work of the third sector, 
particularly where services are being delivered to vulnerable groups 
across the city 

• That where best practice is identified within particular directorates, 
there is a need to share this across the whole of the Council 

• It was reported that the Review was currently a work in progress and 
that further input from Elected Members would be sought via a 
Members seminar. 

• That further work needs to be undertaken in identifying service delivery 
outcomes as part of the commissioning process 

• The Board requested more detailed information regarding the level of 
consultation already undertaken as part of the review 

 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted and a further more detailed report be 
brought to the Board in the new year. 
 

50 Financial Health Monitoring 2011/12 - Environment and Neighbourhoods 
Directorate  

 
The report of the Head of Member and Scrutiny Development informed the 
Board of the financial health of the Environment and Neighbourhoods 
Directorate after six months of the 2011/12 financial year.  Attached 
information had been included by the Directorate’s Head of Finance. 
 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 12 December 2011 

 

Neil Evans, Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods and Richard Ellis, 
Head of Finance, Environment and Neighbourhoods were in attendance for 
this item. 
 
In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• Vehicle repair costs – these were mainly associated with landfill 
damage and it was hoped that through using different landfill options 
this would be reduced.  Work was ongoing with Fleet Management to 
investigate the balance between vehicle renewal and repair. 

• Income from parking, the possibility of discounted parking to attract 
more users over the Christmas period was discussed. 

• Recycling – it was reported that prices for metals and textiles was 
currently increasing whilst paper was decreasing. 

• Dog fouling enforcement  - reference was made to the potential use of 
other officers such as Parks and Countryside Officers and Police 
Community Support Officers. 

• Scrutiny involvement in the budget process.  It was noted that an 
Outline Budget report was due to be submitted to Executive Board in 
December 2011. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report and discussion be noted. 
 

51 Work Schedule  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development detailed the 
Board’s work schedule.  Also attached were copies of recent Executive Board 
Minutes and a copy of the Forward Plan relating to the Board’s portfolio. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted 
 

52 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 

Monday, 12 December 2011 at 10.00 a.m. (Pre-meeting for all Members at 
9.30 a.m.) 
 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 5 

Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Customer Access and Performance) 

Report to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board 

Date: 12th December 2011 

Subject: 2011/12 Quarter 2 Performance Report 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: N/A 

Summary of main issues 

1. This report presents to Scrutiny a summary of the quarter 2 performance data relevant 
to the Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board.  Two key issues have been 
highlighted for Members attention: Budget and Rate of Domestic Burglary.   

Recommendations 

2. Members are recommended to: 

• Note the two issues which have been highlighted and consider if they are 
satisfied with the work underway to address these issues.   

• Note the overall progress in relation to the delivery of the Safer and Stronger 
Communities City Priorities and consider if they wish to undertake further 
scrutiny work in any of these areas.  In particular, Members may wish to focus 
their attention on the Council’s contribution to the delivery of the city priorities as 
set out in the Directorate Priorities and Indicators. 

• Identify any further reports or information that they may require to fulfil their 
scrutiny role in relation to the delivery of the outcomes for Safer and Stronger 
Communities. 

 
 

 
Report author:   
Heather Pinches  

Tel:  43347 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

Page 2 of 5 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 This report presents to Scrutiny a summary of the quarter two performance data for 2011-12 
which provides an update on progress in delivering the relevant priorities in the Council 
Business Plan 2011-15 and City Priority Plan 2011-15.   

2 Background information 

2.1 A new set of delivery plans for the Council and the city were adopted by Council in July 2011 
and this report is the first performance update setting out the progress in delivery of these 
plans.  The plans and performance management arrangements that form the basis of this 
report have been developed alongside the revised partnership boards for the city in a whole 
system approach.  Members will note that the delivery of City Priority Plan priorities are shared 
with partners across the city while the Council Business Plan sets out the Council’s contribution 
to these shared priorities.  This report whilst providing an overview of the performance relating 
to the City Priority Plan deliberately focuses more on the council’s contribution which will best 
enable Scrutiny to challenge the organisation. 

2.2 The new performance management arrangement include a number of new reports including: 

•••• Performance Reports – these are produced for the each of the City Priority Plan priorities 
and for the 5 Cross-Council Priorities in the Council Business Plan.  They are a one page 
summary of progress in delivering the priority including a RAG rating of overall progress.  
Where possible the headline indictor is shown in a graph to clearly indicate progress and the 
reports include a look forward to the actions due over the next 3-6 months.  We have 
adopted the principles of outcomes based accountability in these reports. 

•••• Directorate Priorities and Indicators – a directorate scorecard has been produced for each 
directorate which sets out the high level progress against each of the directorates priorities 
and indicators in the Council Business Plan.  These are all available on the intranet and 
published on the Council’s website.  It also includes the directorates contribution to the cross 
council priorities and indicators.  For Scrutiny purposes these scorecards have been divided 
up so that each Scrutiny Board receives an update on the priorities within the remit of their 
Board recognising that these do not necessarily align directly to the Council’s directorates in 
all case.  Members will note that this does mean that some priorities will go to two or more 
Scrutiny Boards and Boards are asked to consider working jointly on any follow up inquiries 
or nominate a lead Board. 

•••• Self Assessment – each directorate has the opportunity in this section to raise any other 
performance issues that might not be directly represented within the directorate priorities 
and indicators. 

 

2.3 These reports are designed to provide a high level overview of performance issues related to 
the City Priority and Council Business Plans only.  Members will need to use this information 
and the discussion in their boards to identify what further reports and more detailed information 
they might require in order to fulfil their scrutiny role.  Therefore, these reports are designed to 
be a starting point for the work of the board.   

2.4 This report includes three appendices: 

•••• Appendix 1a – Performance Reports for the Safer and Stronger Communities City Priorities.   

•••• Appendix 1b – Environment and Neighbourhoods Directorate Priorities and Indicators which 
are relevant to the Board  

3 Main issues 

Performance Overview  

City Priority Plan (CPP) 

3.1 There are 4 priorities in the Safer and Stronger Communities City Priority Plan and none are 
red, 2 are amber and 2 are green.  The amber priorities are: 

 

•••• Reduce crime levels and their impact across Leeds. 

Page 8



 

Page 3 of 5 

•••• Ensure that local neighbourhoods are clean. 

Council Business Plan  

Directorate Priorities and Indicators 

3.2 There are 6 Directorate Priorities which support the delivery of the Safer and Stronger 
Communities priorities from Environment and Neighbourhoods directorate.  Of these none are 
red, 4 are amber and 2 are green.  These are supported by 3 performance indicators that can 
be reported at quarter two of these 1 indicator is rated as red (see below), 1 is amber, and 1 is 
green.  The red rated indicator is: 

•••• Number of missed bins per 100,000 collected 
 

3.3 Whilst missed bins levels are still above target recent months have seen a steady reduction in 
numbers of reported missed bins which has also been reflected in a corresponding reduction in 
numbers of calls to the Contact Centre.  Daily waste collection round completions are also 
significantly increased.  The service will continue to closely monitor missed collection levels 
and work to deal with any issues that may be the cause of service failure. 

 

Key performance issues for Safer and Stronger Communities Board  

i) Budget  

3.4 The overall budget position for the council remains an area for continued focus.  At the end of 
quarter 2 £80m of the budgeted savings required are on target and the projected year-end 
overspend for the council continues to reduce (£7.2m at Month 6).  However, it is an area 
where we must not be complacent and all Scrutiny Boards need to be aware of the overall 
financial context when scrutinising the areas of work within the remit of their Board.  

ii) Rates of Domestic Burglary 

3.5 A clear trajectory of improvement has not yet been firmly established and although burglary 
rates have improved in recent months they deteriorated between April and August 2011.  Early 
indications are that the improvement in September and October is continuing but overall Leeds 
does have the highest rate of burglary when compared to other comparator cities.  The rates 
vary from ward to ward, with the highest increases from the year to September 2010 and the 
year to September 2011 being Bramley and Stanningley (up 46%) Chapel Allerton (up 38%), 
Burmantofts and Richmond Hill (up 30%) and Headingley (up 25%).  As brought out in the 
performance report, the next four months during the darker nights will be critical and this is an 
area Scrutiny will need to continue to monitor closely.   

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement 

4.1.1 All performance information is normally reviewed by Directorate Leadership Teams, 
Partnership Boards (for City Priorities) and the Best Council Board (Cross-Council Priorities).  
However timings of some Boards did mean that this was not possible in all cases for quarter 
two, but in the future meetings will be scheduled to align better with the quarterly reporting 
cycle.  All performance information has been reviewed by CLT and the Council’s Performance 
Board.   

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 Whilst some of the performance reports do include an update on the significant issues for the 
delivery of the priority from an equality perspective some do not.  This is the first time that 
these reports have been prepared and, therefore, Scrutiny Boards may wish to consider 
whether this issue is sufficiently covered in the performance reports in their area.  This 
feedback can then be used to strengthen the reporting arrangements going forward.   

Page 9



 

Page 4 of 5 

4.2.2 This is also an issue that will be given further consideration through a piece of work that has 
been commissioned by the Leeds Initiative Board.  This work is looking at what reporting 
arrangements are needed to track the cross cutting issues that run across several of the 
Strategic Partnership Boards like poverty and inequality (including child poverty and health 
inequalities).  The aim is to be able to capture and understand the various contributions from 
across the Boards to these areas without necessarily creating separate and potentially 
bureaucratic processes.  Proposals are scheduled to be brought back to the Leeds Initiative 
Board in February.   

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 This report provides an update on progress in delivering the council and city priorities in line 
with the council’s performance management framework. 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 There are no specific resource implications from this report; however, it includes a high level 
update of the Council’s financial position as this is a cross council priority within the Business 

Plan.   

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 All performance information is publically available and will be published on the council and 
Leeds Initiative websites.   

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The Performance Reports include an update of the key risks and challenges for each of the 
priorities.  This is supported by a comprehensive risk management process in the Council to 
monitor and manage key risks.  From this quarter CLT have also reviewed the corporate risk 
register alongside the performance information which will further ensure that the Council’s 
most significant risks are effectively identified and managed. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 This is the first time that the performance reports and scorecards have been produced and 
there is still some work to do to ensure that they are high quality information updates, written 
in plain English with jargon kept to a minimum.  In terms of City Priority Plan performance 
reports these also need to be owned and debated by the five Strategic Partnership Boards 
and include more information from across the partnership.  Timing issues meant that this did 
not happen in all cases at quarter two although they were signed off by key stakeholders as 
appropriate.  Outcomes Based Accountability support will be offered to all Boards to help 
them to develop and refine their action plans for the delivery of the priorities for their boards 
and to help them to use the data to shape their performance discussions.  Some of the 
performance information was also incomplete and will be chased for quarter three.   

5.2 However, overall the performance reports and directorate scorecards are a clear and simple 
summary of performance that Members can use to understand the current performance of the 
council and the city in relation to the priorities from our strategic plans which are relevant to 
the Board. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are requested to: 

•••• Note the two issues which have been highlighted: Budget and rates of Domestic 
Burglary and consider if they are satisfied with the work underway to address these 
issues.   

•••• Note the progress in relation to the delivery of the Safer and Stronger Communities 
City Priorities Plans and consider if they wish to undertake further scrutiny work in 
any of these areas.  In particular, Members may wish to focus their attention on the 

Page 10



 

Page 5 of 5 

Council’s contribution to the delivery of the city priorities as set out in the Directorate 
Priorities and Indicators. 

•••• Identify any further reports or information that they may require to fulfil their scrutiny 
role in relation to the delivery of the outcomes for Safer and Stronger Communities. 

7 Background documents 

• City Priority Plan 2011-15 
• Council Business Plan 2011-15 
• Council and City Performance Management Framework (Draft) 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

: (P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 RE
PO

RT
) 

 
 

 
 

Rev
iew

 Pe
riod

: Ap
ril t

o S
ept

 20
11 

Ou
tco

me
: Pe

opl
e a

re s
afe

 an
d fe

el s
afe

  
 

 
 

 
 

Pop
ula

tion
: Re

side
nts

 of 
Lee

ds 
Prio

rity
: Re

duc
e c

rim
e le

vels
 an

d th
eir 

imp
act

 ac
ros

s L
eed

s (f
ocu

s o
n b

urg
lary

 red
uct

ion
) 

 
 

 
Pro

gre
ss: 

Wh
y is

 thi
s p

rior
ity?

The
 pu

blic
 sh

oul
d b

e s
afe

 an
d fe

el s
afe

 on
 the

 str
eet

s, in
 the

 pla
ces

 the
y g

o a
nd 

esp
ecia

lly i
n th

eir 
own

 ho
me

. Bu
rgla

ry t
her

efo
re h

as 
sign

ifica
nt c

ons
equ

enc
es 

as 
it d

irec
tly i

mp
act

s o
n a

 pe
rso

n’s 
sen

se 
of s

afe
ty, 

as 
wel

l as
 the

 da
ma

ge 
and

 
loss

 inc
urre

d.  
No 

sing
le a

gen
cy c

an 
tac

kle 
the

se 
issu

es 
in is

ola
tion

 an
d 

com
mu

nitie
s e

xpe
ct p

ubl
ic a

gen
cies

 to 
tac

kle 
crim

e a
nd 

diso
rde

r in
 the

ir 
loca

litie
s in

 a r
esp

ons
ive 

and
 eff

ect
ive 

ma
nne

r.  T
he 

leve
l of

 do
me

stic
 bu

rgla
ry i

n 
Lee

ds 
is h

igh
er t

han
 the

 na
tion

al a
ver

age
 an

d fo
llow

ing
 the

 join
t in

spe
ctio

n la
st 

yea
r re

duc
ing

 bu
rgla

ry m
ust

 rem
ain

 a p
rior

ity f
or t

he 
who

le p
artn

ers
hip

. 
Hea

dlin
e in

dic
ato

r
"T

u
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

u
rv

e
" 

- 
B

u
rg

la
ry

 D
w

e
ll

in
g

 L
e

e
d

s

5
0
0

6
0
0

7
0
0

8
0
0

9
0
0

1
0
0
0

A
pr

M
ar

2
0
0
6
/0

7
2
0
0
7
/0

8
2
0
0
8
/0

9
2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2

B
a
s
e
lin

e
 R

a
n
g
e

M
o
n
th

ly
 O

ffe
n
c
e
s

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
lly

 A
d
ju

s
te

d
 T

re
n
d

OB
A-P

AT 
 SH

 
1

The
re h

ave
 be

en 
4,2

55 
rec

ord
ed 

bur
gla

ry d
wel

ling
 off

enc
es 

in L
eed

s b
etw

een
 

Apr
il an

d S
ept

em
ber

, up
 9%

 (35
3 m

ore
 off

enc
es)

 on
 the

 sa
me

 pe
riod

 las
t ye

ar. 
Sep

tem
ber

 fig
ure

s sh
ow 

a 1
2%

 im
pro

vem
ent

 on
 the

 pre
viou

s ye
ar (

bes
t Se

pt 
per

form
anc

e fo
r ov

er 1
0 y

ear
s); 

ind
icat

ion
s a

re t
hat

 Oc
tob

er w
ill a

lso 
see

 an
 

imp
rov

em
ent

.  T
he 

cur
ren

t es
tim

ate
d o

uttu
rn i

s sl
igh

tly h
igh

er t
han

 the
 am

bitio
us 

targ
et o

f 8,
200

 alt
hou

gh 
the

re i
s st

ill ti
me

 to 
clos

e th
is g

ap.
  Th

e n
ext

 fou
r 

mo
nth

s d
urin

g th
e d

ark
er n

igh
ts w

ill b
e c

ritic
al.

Sto
ry b

ehi
nd 

the
 ba

sel
ine

 
Lee

ds 
rem

ain
s th

e h
igh

est
 am

ong
st it

s ‘M
ost

 Sim
ilar

 Gr
oup

’ (M
SG

) w
ith 

a ra
te o

f 
27.

7 p
er 1

,00
0 h

ous
eho

lds 
for 

dom
est

ic b
urg

lary
, av

era
ge 

bei
ng 

12.
13 

(So
urc

e: 
iQu

ant
a). Nor
th W

est
 Le

eds
 ye

ar t
o d

ate
 off

enc
es 

are
 up

 16
% (

294
 mo

re o
ffen

ces
) on

 
the

 sa
me

 pe
riod

 las
t ye

ar. 
 Im

pro
vem

ent
s a

re n
ece

ssa
ry t

o a
chie

ve 
the

 
mile

sto
ne 

leve
l.  T

he 
divi

sion
 is t

he 
wor

st p
erfo

rmi
ng 

in it
s M

SG
 at 

32.
98 

per
 

1,0
00 

hou
seh

old
s, w

ith 
the

 av
era

ge 
bei

ng 
15.

39
Nor

th E
ast

 Le
eds

 ye
ar t

o d
ate

 off
enc

es 
are

 up
 11

% (
161

 mo
re o

ffen
ces

) on
 

the
 sa

me
 pe

riod
 las

t ye
ar. 

Imp
rov

em
ent

s a
re n

ece
ssa

ry t
o a

chie
ve 

the
 

mile
sto

ne 
leve

l.   
The

 div
isio

n is
 the

 wo
rst 

per
form

ing
 in 

its M
SG

 at 
29.

38 
per

 1,0
00 

hou
seh

old
s, w

ith 
the

 av
era

ge 
bei

ng 
11.

13 
City

 an
d H

olb
eck

 ye
ar t

o d
ate

 off
enc

es 
are

 do
wn 

16%
 (92

 few
er o

ffen
ces

) 
on 

the
 sa

me
 pe

riod
 las

t ye
ar. 

Alth
oug

h p
erfo

rma
nce

 is w
ithin

 the
 mi

lest
one

 
ran

ge,
 it is

 no
t ye

t at
 a l

eve
l to

 im
pro

ve 
the

 div
isio

n’s 
pos

ition
 ag

ain
st it

s p
eer

 
gro

up.
   T

he 
divi

sion
 is t

he 
thir

d w
ors

t pe
rfor

min
g in

 its 
MS

G a
t 14

.54
 pe

r 
1,0

00 
hou

seh
old

s, w
ith 

the
 av

era
ge 

bei
ng 

10.
04 

W
a
rd

s
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e
rn

 
Y

e
a
r 

to
 

S
e

p
-1

1
Y

e
a
r 

to
 

S
e

p
-1

0
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

B
u
rm

a
n
to

ft
s
 &

 R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 H

ill
 

5
8
1

4
4
8

3
0
%

H
y
d
e
 P

a
rk

 &
 W

o
o
d
h
o
u
s
e
 

5
4
0

5
5
3

-2
%

K
ir
k
s
ta

ll
5
0
9

4
7
9

6
%

A
rm

le
y

5
0
1

5
5
3

-9
%

B
ra

m
le

y
 &

 S
ta

n
n
in

g
le

y
 

4
9
4

3
3
8

4
6
%

H
e
a
d
in

g
le

y
 

4
7
4

3
8
0

2
5
%

C
h

a
p

e
l 
A

lle
rt

o
n

 
4

5
8

3
3

3
3

8
%

K
ill

in
g
b
e
c
k
 &

 S
e
a
c
ro

ft
 

4
0
9

4
6
5

-1
2
%

G
ip

to
n
 &

 H
a
re

h
ill

s
 

3
9
6

4
9
3

-2
0
%

Page 13



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

: (P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 RE
PO

RT
) 

 
 

 
 

Rev
iew

 Pe
riod

: Ap
ril t

o S
ept

 20
11 

Ou
tco

me
: Pe

opl
e a

re s
afe

 an
d fe

el s
afe

  
 

 
 

 
 

Pop
ula

tion
: Re

side
nts

 of 
Lee

ds 
Prio

rity
: Re

duc
e c

rim
e le

vels
 an

d th
eir 

imp
act

 ac
ros

s L
eed

s (f
ocu

s o
n b

urg
lary

 red
uct

ion
) 

 
 

 
Pro

gre
ss: 

OB
A-P

AT 
 SH

 
2

Wh
at w

e d
id

In M
ay,

 Sa
fer 

Lee
ds 

lau
nch

ed 
its c

ity w
ide

 pa
rtne

rsh
ip b

urg
lary

 red
uct

ion
 

stra
teg

y.  
Thi

s b
uild

s o
n th

e re
duc

tion
s m

ade
 in 

the
 pre

viou
s ye

ar a
nd 

out
line

s 
the

 me
diu

m t
o lo

ng 
term

 ap
pro

ach
.

Hom
e O

ffice
 fun

din
g (£

1.3
m b

urg
lary

 red
uct

ion
 pro

gra
mm

e) w
as 

sec
ure

d to
 

sup
por

t th
e d

eliv
ery

 of 
the

 str
ate

gy.
 Lo

call
y th

is is
 be

ing
 us

ed 
for 

a d
edi

cat
ed 

bur
gla

ry r
edu

ctio
n te

am
, in

clud
ing

 the
 po

lice
, co

unc
il, p

rob
atio

n, y
out

h o
ffen

din
g 

ser
vice

 an
d c

row
n p

ros
ecu

tion
 se

rvic
e; f

ully
 op

era
tion

al a
s o

f th
e b

egi
nni

ng 
of 

Sep
tem

ber
 20

11.
  Th

ey 
are

 tar
get

ing
 pro

lific
 off

end
ers

, di
sru

ptin
g o

rga
nise

d 
crim

e g
rou

ps 
and

 en
sur

ing
 cri

min
al ju

stic
e p

roc
ess

es 
are

 rob
ust

, wi
th a

n 
em

pha
sis 

in lo
cali

ties
 of 

con
cer

n.  
 In 

add
ition

 the
y h

ave
 dir

ect
 link

s w
ith 

the
 

pris
on 

ser
vice

 en
sur

ing
 a j

oin
ed 

up 
app

roa
ch 

to r
edu

ce 
reo

ffen
din

g a
nd 

imp
rov

e 
out

com
es 

for 
pris

one
rs o

n re
lea

se.
  Ea

rly 
ind

icat
ion

s o
f th

is w
ork

 are
 pro

mis
ing

 
and

 the
 im

pac
t of

 thi
s te

am
 is l

ikel
y to

 be
gin

 sh
ow 

in p
erfo

rma
nce

 ov
er t

he 
nex

t 
cou

ple
 of 

mo
nth

s. 
Join

t op
era

tion
s w

ith 
DV

LA 
and

 the
 co

unc
il to

 sys
tem

atic
ally

 rem
ove

 
unr

egi
ste

red
 ve

hicl
es 

tha
t ar

e in
 co

mm
on 

use
 by

 cri
min

als 
hav

e b
een

 int
rod

uce
d.  

In t
he 

firs
t op

era
tion

, ov
er 2

5 v
ehi

cles
 we

re r
em

ove
d, t

her
eby

 red
ucin

g fu
rthe

r 
opp

ortu
nitie

s.  
Thi

s a
ppr

oac
h is

 be
ing

 rol
led

 ou
t wa

rd b
y w

ard
.   

A n
um

ber
 of 

suc
ces

sfu
l op

era
tion

s to
ok 

pla
ce 

to d
isru

pt t
he 

sto
len

 go
ods

 ma
rke

t.
Ove

r 40
 wa

rran
ts w

ere
 ex

ecu
ted

 an
d 1

2+ 
arre

sts 
ma

de.
 Va

riou
s st

ole
n it

em
s 

wer
e re

cov
ere

d in
clud

ing
 ele

ctri
cal 

goo
ds,

 jew
elle

ry, 
clot

hin
g a

nd 
seiz

ure
 of 

sub
sta

ntia
l qu

ant
ities

 of 
dru

gs.
In J

uly,
 a c

ase
 co

nfe
ren

ce 
pro

ces
s w

as 
est

abl
ishe

d to
 ad

dre
ss o

ffen
ces

 
com

mit
ted

 by
 off

end
ers

 tra
vell

ing
 ac

ros
s d

ivis
ion

al a
nd 

dist
rict

 bo
rde

rs. 
Enf

orc
em

ent
 an

d o
utre

ach
 ac

tivit
y w

ith 
20+

 pro
lific

 bu
rgla

rs h
as 

bee
n p

rog
res

sed
 

and
 wo

rk w
ith 

bot
h th

e y
out

h o
ffen

din
g te

am
 an

d p
rob

atio
n is

 un
der

way
 to 

dev
elo

p d
eta

iled
 int

erv
ent

ion
 pla

ns 
to d

ete
r re

-off
end

ing
. A 

num
ber

 of 
trav

ellin
g 

offe
nde

rs h
ave

 rec
eive

d le
ngt

hy 
cus

tod
ial s

ent
enc

es.
 

To 
red

uce
 vic

tim
isat

ion
 an

d im
pro

ve 
res

ide
nts

 se
cur

ity f
or e

xam
ple

, Ea
st N

orth
 

Eas
t AL

MO
 ha

ve 
com

mit
ted

 £7
5K 

for 
the

 ins
talla

tion
 of 

bur
gla

ry a
larm

s in
 the

ir 
pro

per
ties

 as
 we

ll as
 a r

ollin
g p

rog
ram

me
 to 

rep
lace

 Eu
ro-s

tyle
 loc

ks i
n U

PV
C 

doo
rs a

nd 
win

dow
s. 

Loc
al w

ork
sho

ps 
hav

e b
een

 un
der

tak
en 

with
 sta

keh
old

ers
, (A

rml
ey,

 Kir
ksta

ll an
d 

Bur
ma

nto
fts 

& R
ichm

ond
 Hil

l) to
 de

velo
p n

ew 
tailo

red
 loc

ality
 pla

ns 
with

 cle
ar 

mile
sto

nes
.  P

artn
ers

hip
 ac

tivit
y is

 be
ing

 su
ppo

rted
 by

 ma
tch

ed 
fun

din
g e

.g. 
ALM

O, 
Are

a C
om

mit
tee

.  T
her

e h
as 

bee
n s

om
e s

ucc
ess

 in 
Arm

ley 
and

 Kir
ksta

ll. 
Wh

at W
ork

ed/
Les

son
s L

ear
nt 

12 
ind

ivid
ual

s (a
ged

 10
-20

) in
 the

 Arm
ley/

Bra
mle

y in
volv

ed 
in A

SB
 an

d w
ho 

pos
e 

a ri
sk o

f be
com

ing
 pro

lific
 off

end
ers

 are
 no

w s
ubj

ect
 to 

cas
e c

onf
ere

ncin
g a

nd 
inte

rve
ntio

n p
lan

s h
ave

 be
en 

dra
wn 

up.
  Fu

ture
 de

velo
pm

ent
s w

ill in
clud

e lin
king

 
in w

ith 
the

 wid
er l

oca
l ch

ildr
en’

s se
rvic

es 
clus

ters
.  

New
 ac

tion
s 

Wo
rk w

ith 
the

 cri
min

al ju
stic

e s
erv

ice 
to m

axim
ise 

suc
ces

sfu
l ou

tco
me

s. 
Dev

elo
p a

ctio
ns 

to s
upp

ort 
ear

ly in
terv

ent
ion

 wit
h in

divi
dua

ls a
t ris

k o
f 

offe
ndi

ng,
 wh

o a
re n

ot i
n e

duc
atio

n; e
mp

loym
ent

 or 
trai

nin
g. 

Inte
nsiv

e p
artn

ers
hip

 foc
us 

dur
ing

 the
 da

rk n
igh

t’s p
erio

d a
nd 

rais
ing

 pu
blic

 
awa

ren
ess

 of 
the

 po
ten

tial 
risk

s. 
Con

tinu
e to

 rol
l ou

t of
 the

 de
velo

pm
ent

 pro
gra

mm
e fo

r re
fres

hed
 loc

ality
 

pla
ns,

 wit
h c

onc
ent

rate
d e

ffor
ts in

 are
as 

und
er p

erfo
rmi

ng.
 

Wo
rk w

ith 
hou

sing
 pro

vide
rs t

o im
pro

ve 
sec

urit
y fo

r te
nan

ts. 

Info
rma

tion
/int

elli
gen

ce 
req

uire
me

nt 
Dev

elo
p th

e c
om

mu
nity

 ma
ppi

ng 
mo

del
 an

d re
latio

nsh
ip t

o b
urg

lary
 vic

tim
s. 

Iss
ues

/Ris
ks

Sus
tain

ing
 pa

rtne
rsh

ip a
ctiv

ity, 
foc

us 
and

 co
mm

itm
ent

. 

Page 14



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

:(P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 RE
PO

RT
) 

 
 

 
Rev

iew
 Pe

riod
: Ap

ril t
o S

ept
em

ber
 20

11 
 

Ou
tco

me
: Th

e c
om

mu
nitie

s o
f Le

eds
 fee

l sa
fe a

nd 
are

 sa
fe 

 
 

 
Pop

ula
tion

: Re
side

nts
 of 

Lee
ds 

Prio
rity

: An
ti-S

ocia
l Be

hav
iou

r
Pro

gre
ss:

OB
A-P

AT
1

Wh
y is

 thi
s p

rior
ity?

Com
mu

nitie
s e

xpe
ct 

pub
lic 

age
ncie

s t
o t

ack
le 

AS
B i

n t
hei

r lo
cali

ties
 in

 a 
res

pon
sive

 an
d e

ffec
tive

 m
ann

er. 
 Im

pro
ving

 th
e l

ives
 of

 vic
tim

s o
f A

SB
 is 

fun
dam

ent
al 

to 
the

ir w
ell-

bei
ng.

 M
ana

gin
g o

r m
odi

fyin
g t

he 
beh

avio
urs

 of
 

offe
nde

rs w
ho 

cre
ate

 mo
st h

arm
 in 

our
 co

mm
uni

ties
 wi

ll re
duc

e th
e ri

sk 
of r

e-
offe

ndi
ng 

and
 in 

turn
 red

uce
 AS

B a
nd 

crim
e. 

Hea
dlin

e in
dic

ato
rs

Imp
rov

e th
e p

erc
ent

age
 of 

cus
tom

ers
/vic

tim
s sa

tisfi
ed 

with
 the

 ca
se 

out
com

e.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

F
ig

u
re

s
 

2
0
0

8
/9

 
2
0
0

9
/1

0
 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
 

%
 S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
.

6
1
.6

%
6
6
.1

%
6
0
.3

%
7
8
.4

%

%
 S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 r

a
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

7
2
.2

%
7
3
.7

%
7
0
.4

%
8
2
.5

5
%

 

Sto
ry b

ehi
nd 

the
 ba

sel
ine

Cus
tom

er c
ase

 ou
tco

me
 sa

tisfa
ctio

n d
ata

 is 
coll

ate
d th

rou
gh 

clos
ed 

cas
e p

ost
al 

sur
vey

s w
hich

 as
k a

 ra
nge

 of
 qu

est
ion

s in
clud

ing
 sa

tisfa
ctio

n w
ith 

res
pon

se 
tim

es,
 the

 inv
est

iga
tion

 un
der

tak
en 

and
 the

 ov
era

ll s
atis

fac
tion

 wi
th t

he 
ser

vice
 

rec
eive

d.
Dat

a h
as 

bee
n c

olla
ted

 fro
m t

he 
form

er A
SB

U c
lose

d c
ase

 su
rve

y w
hich

 ca
n b

e 
com

par
ed 

like
 fo

r lik
e w

ith 
cur

ren
t L

AS
BT 

dat
a a

nd 
sho

ws 
tha

t s
atis

fac
tion

 
out

com
es 

is o
n a

n u
pwa

rd 
tren

d a
nd 

agg
reg

ate
d a

nnu
al d

ata
 ha

s im
pro

ved
 

sign
ifica

ntly
 sin

ce 
the

 im
ple

me
nta

tion
 of 

LAS
BT.

 
Wh

at a
re t

he 
kno

wn 
fac

tors
 dri

ving
 the

 ba
seli

ne?
Cus

tom
er s

atis
fac

tion
 wit

h th
e c

ase
 ou

tco
me

 is 
inva

riab
ly d

rive
n b

y a
 nu

mb
er o

f 
fac

tors
 in

clud
ing

 th
e v

ictim
s o

wn 
exp

ect
atio

ns,
 th

e l
eng

th 
of 

tim
e t

ake
n t

o 
res

olve
 the

 iss
ues

 an
d th

e le
vel 

of s
upp

ort 
pro

vide
d b

y th
e in

ves
tiga

ting
 off

icer
. 

Alth
oug

h m
any

 of
 th

e c
ase

s c
lose

d d
urin

g L
AS

BT’
s f

irst
 m

ont
hs 

wer
e l

ong
 

sta
ndi

ng 
cas

es 
pre

viou
sly 

inve
stig

ate
d b

y th
e A

SB
U o

r in
divi

dua
l AL

MO
’s, 

the
y 

hav
e c

lea
rly 

ben
efit

ed 
from

 th
e r

evis
ed 

ser
vice

 st
and

ard
s w

hich
 pl

ace
 a 

req
uire

me
nt o

n o
ffice

rs t
o p

rov
ide

 vic
tim

s w
ith 

reg
ula

r up
dat

es.
 It i

s h
ope

d th
at 

the
se 

imp
rov

ed 
figu

res
 wi

ll b
e m

ain
tain

ed 
as 

tran
sfe

rred
 ca

ses
 are

 clo
sed

 an
d 

sur
vey

 da
ta e

ven
tua

lly r
ela

tes
 to 

cas
es 

inve
stig

ate
d in

 the
ir e

ntir
ety

 by
 LA

SB
T. 

Ris
k fa

cto
r de

scr
iptio

ns
Sur

vey
 d

ata
 is

 re
lian

t o
n 

ach
ievi

ng 
a 

res
pon

se 
rate

 th
at 

is 
suf

ficie
ntly

 
rep

res
ent

ativ
e to

 be
 of 

valu
e. A

dvic
e is

sue
d b

y th
e d

epa
rtm

ent
 for

 Co
mm

uni
ties

 
and

 Lo
cal 

Go
ver

nm
ent

 su
gge

sts 
tha

t re
spo

nse
 ra

tes
 be

low
 30

% 
sho

uld
, o

n 
bal

anc
e, b

e p
ubl

ishe
d w

ith 
cav

eat
s a

s n
ece

ssa
ry. 

LAS
BT 

sur
vey

 da
ta f

or 2
011

/12
 to 

dat
e is

 ba
sed

 on
 a 

res
pon

se 
rate

 of 
25.

7%
 

(21
1 s

urv
eys

 ret
urn

ed)
. Co

re t
eam

 sta
ff a

re c
urre

ntly
 un

der
tak

ing
 ad

ditio
nal

 wo
rk 

to f
ollo

w u
p n

on-
res

pon
ses

 to 
furt

her
 im

pro
ve 

the
 ret

urn
 rat

e.  
Vic

tim
 De

mo
gra

phi
cs

Ana
lysi

s o
f vic

tim
 de

mo
gra

phi
cs s

how
s th

at t
he 

vas
t m

ajo
rity

 of 
AS

B v
ictim

s a
re 

Wh
ite 

Brit
ish.

 60
% 

(95
0) 

of 
vict

ims
 we

re 
fem

ale
 an

d 3
6%

 (5
76)

 m
ale

. T
he 

rem
ain

der
 are

 a m
ixed

 gro
up 

or g
end

er u
nkn

own
 (no

t re
cor

ded
) .O

nly 
4 v

ictim
s 

wer
e a

ged
 un

der
 18

. 
Per

pet
rato

r D
em

ogr
aph

ics
Ana

lysi
s o

f p
erp

etra
tor 

dem
ogr

aph
ics 

sho
ws 

tha
t th

e v
ast

 m
ajo

rity
 of

 AS
B 

per
pet

rato
rs a

re W
hite

 Br
itish

.  5
1%

 (69
8) o

f pe
rpe

trat
ors

 are
 fem

ale
 an

d 4
0%

 
(58

4) 
ma

le. 
The

 re
ma

ind
er 

are
 a 

mix
ed 

gro
up 

or 
gen

der
 un

kno
wn 

(no
t 

rec
ord

ed)
. 11

2 p
erp

etra
tors

 we
re a

ged
 un

der
 18

. 

Page 15



Saf
er L

eed
s P

erfo
rma

nce
 Ac

cou
nta

bili
ty T

rac
ker

:(P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 RE
PO

RT
) 

 
 

 
Rev

iew
 Pe

riod
: Ap

ril t
o S

ept
em

ber
 20

11 
 

Ou
tco

me
: Th

e c
om

mu
nitie

s o
f Le

eds
 fee

l sa
fe a

nd 
are

 sa
fe 

 
 

 
Pop

ula
tion

: Re
side

nts
 of 

Lee
ds 

Prio
rity

: An
ti-S

ocia
l Be

hav
iou

r
Pro

gre
ss:

OB
A-P

AT
2

Wh
at w

e d
id

The
 ne

w 
mu

lti-a
gen

cy 
Lee

ds 
Ant

i-so
cial

 be
hav

iou
r T

eam
 (L

AS
BT)

 be
cam

e 
ope

rati
ona

l in
 Ap

ril 
201

1 a
fter

 a 
14 

mo
nth

 cit
y w

ide
 re

view
 of

 ho
w p

artn
er 

age
ncie

s so
ugh

t to
 tac

kle 
AS

B. 
LAS

BT 
now

 ha
s re

spo
nsib

ility
 for

 all 
rep

orte
d in

cide
nts

 de
em

ed 
to b

e A
SB

 un
der

 
new

 gu
ida

nce
 tha

t re
flec

ts t
he 

gov
ern

me
nts

 ha
rm 

cen
tred

 ap
pro

ach
. R

evis
ed 

pro
ced

ure
s h

ave
 als

o b
een

 im
ple

me
nte

d, 
und

erp
inn

ed 
by 

cus
tom

er 
foc

use
d 

ser
vice

 st
and

ard
s d

esig
ned

 to
 en

sur
e c

ase
s a

re 
pro

gre
sse

d e
ffici

ent
ly 

and
 

rep
orte

d p
rob

lem
s re

solv
ed 

at t
he 

ear
lies

t op
por

tun
ity.

Prio
r to

 Ap
ril 2

001
 AS

B e
nqu

irie
s w

ere
 log

ged
 wit

h b
oth

 the
 AS

BU
 an

d A
LM

O’s
 

with
 res

ultin
g d

ata
 dis

tort
ed 

by 
rep

eat
 ca

lls a
nd 

dup
lica

tion
. Si

nce
 Ap

ril 2
011

 all
 

AS
B r

ela
ted

 ca
lls a

re n
ow 

log
ged

 wit
h th

e n
ew 

ser
vice

 an
d s

how
s a

 sig
nific

ant
 

incr
eas

e o
n th

e n
um

ber
 of 

rep
orts

 pre
viou

sly 
dea

lt w
ith 

by 
AS

BU
.

Q1 201
0/1

1
Q2 201
0/1

1
Q3 201
0/1

1
Q4 201
0/1

1
Q1 201
1/1

2
Q2 201
1/1

2
Enq

uiri
es 

log
ged

 on
 

Sie
bel

 un
der

 AS
BU

 
and

 LA
SB

T (0
4/0

4/1
1)

459
370

229
320

777
698

The
 nu

mb
er o

f AS
B c

alls
 log

ged
 wit

h W
est

 Yo
rks

hire
 Po

lice
 ha

s a
lso 

incr
eas

ed 
from

 20
10/

11 
from

 an
 av

era
ge 

of 1
0,6

47 
per

 qu
arte

r to
 11

,04
7 d

urin
g q

uar
ter 

1.
The

 nu
mb

er o
f ne

w c
ase

s o
pen

ed 
by 

LAS
BT 

has
 als

o in
cre

ase
d in

 lin
e w

ith 
the

 
refe

rral
s a

nd 
rep

orts
 it n

ow 
rec

eive
s co

mp
are

d to
 the

 for
me

r AS
BU

.
Q1 201
0/1

1
Q2 201
0/1

1
Q3 201
0/1

1
Q4 201
0/1

1
Q1 201
1/1

2
Q2 201
1/1

2
AS

B c
ase

s o
pen

ed 
by 

LAS
BT

2
4

3
2

3
6

2
7

8
2

6
7

3
4

4
4

4
7

Wh
at W

ork
ed/

Les
son

s L
ear

nt 
The

 de
velo

pm
ent

 of 
a c

ore
 pe

rfor
ma

nce
 tea

m i
s e

nsu
ring

 tha
t cu

sto
me

rs r
ece

ive 
a c

ons
iste

nt 
ser

vice
 an

d b
est

 pr
act

ice 
cap

ture
d t

o f
urth

er 
sup

por
t g

ood
 

per
form

anc
e m

ana
gem

ent
. E

arly
 ind

icat
ion

s s
how

 tha
t m

ore
 ca

ses
 ar

e b
ein

g 
dea

lt w
ith 

mo
re q

uick
ly th

rou
gh 

ear
lier

 int
erv

ent
ion

 an
d c

lose
d w

ithin
 2 m

ont
hs.

 
The

 ne
w w

ays
 of 

wor
king

 int
rod

uce
d w

ith 
the

 for
ma

tion
 of 

the
 tea

m s
how

s w
hat

 
sign

ifica
nt s

tep
s L

eed
s h

as 
ma

de 
in t

ack
ling

 AS
B. 

 Le
eds

 is 
now

 se
en 

as 
a 

lea
din

g e
xam

ple
 reg

ion
ally

 an
d n

atio
nal

ly. 
New

 ac
tion

s 
In a

ddi
tion

 to 
this

 co
re w

ork
 thr

ee 
key

 ac
tion

s a
re b

ein
g p

urs
ued

: 
Wo

rk i
s o

ngo
ing

 to 
dev

elo
p c

lose
r w

ork
ing

 lin
ks 

with
 LC

C’s
 En

viro
nm

ent
al 

Pro
tec

tion
 Te

am
 re

cog
nisi

ng 
the

 si
gni

fica
nt 

ant
i-so

cial
 be

hav
iou

r is
sue

s 
link

ed 
to r

epo
rted

 no
ise 

nui
san

ce.
 

We
st Y

ork
shir

e P
olic

e, h
avin

g m
ade

 ch
ang

es 
ma

de 
to t

hei
r A

SB
 gr

adi
ng 

cod
es,

 ar
e id

ent
ifyin

g r
epe

at l
oca

tion
s a

nd 
vuln

era
ble

 vic
tim

s, t
o im

pro
ve 

info
rma

tion
 sh

arin
g a

nd 
ens

ure
 LA

SB
T p

roa
ctiv

ely 
res

pon
d t

o e
me

rgin
g 

AS
B is

sue
s.  

A r
evie

w t
he 

sta
tuto

ry A
SB

 pa
nel

 pro
ces

s w
ill b

e u
nde

rtak
en 

to m
axim

ise 
par

tne
rsh

ip 
pro

ble
m 

solv
ing

 a
nd 

imp
rov

e 
link

s 
with

 lo
cal 

offe
nde

r 
ma

nag
em

ent
 init

iativ
es.

 
Info

rma
tion

/int
elli

gen
ce 

req
uire

me
nt 

In a
ddi

tion
 to 

effo
rts 

to i
mp

rov
e in

form
atio

n s
har

ing
 LA

SB
T’s

 Co
re p

erfo
rma

nce
 

tea
m w

ill lo
ok 

to b
enc

hm
ark

 its 
new

 se
rvic

e a
gai

nst
 oth

er l
oca

l au
tho

ritie
s. 

Iss
ues

/Ris
ks

A s
ix m

ont
h p

ost
 LA

SB
T im

ple
me

nta
tion

 rev
iew

 is d
ue 

to t
ake

 pla
ce 

in O
ct 2

011
. 

Page 16



M
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
S

a
fe

r 
a

n
d

 S
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 B

o
a

rd
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
:

A
ll 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

:
th

e
 c

it
y
 i
s
 c

le
a

n
 a

n
d

 w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
:

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 a

re
 c

le
a

n
.

W
h

y
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 i
s

 t
h

is
 a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
C

le
a

n
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
n

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 a

re
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 c

it
e

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
n

ts
 o

f 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

re
a

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 l
iv

e
 i
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

. 
C

le
a

n
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 c
a

n
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
a

 s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 b

e
lo

n
g

in
g

; 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
e

ly
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
lit

te
r 

a
n

d
 r

u
b

b
is

h
 s

tr
e
w

n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

a
n

 
fo

s
te

r 
a

 s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

n
d
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c
ri

m
e

, 
th

is
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 
a

s
 g

ra
ff

it
i,
 f
ly

-p
o

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
. 

O
v
e
ra

ll
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
: 

A
m

b
e
r

S
to

ry
 b

e
h

in
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s

e
li

n
e

  
 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 o
r 

s
o

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e
s
s
 l
e

v
e

ls
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 L

e
e

d
s
 h

a
v
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 a

n
d

 s
te

a
d

ily
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

k
e

y
 d

ri
v
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
:-

 

* 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 
im

p
a

c
ts

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 b

ri
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 i
t 

* 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 f

ro
m

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 v

ia
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
- 

N
I 

1
9

5
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 B
V

 1
9

9
) 

* 
a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 t
a

c
k
le

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

lin
e
s
s
 

le
v
e

ls
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

re
a

te
s
t 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 -

 N
R

F
, 

S
S

C
F

 
a

n
d

 L
P

S
A

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 h
a

v
e

 a
ll 

b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d
 i
n

 L
e

e
d

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e

 p
ri
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 C
it
y
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 v
ia

 a
n

 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

. 
T

h
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

n
 a

 
ro

u
ti
n

e
/s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 b

a
s
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
a
n
d

 m
a

n
u

a
l 
s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

in
g
, 

lit
te

r 
b

in
 e

m
p

ty
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
ly

-t
ip

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l.
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

lo
c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 e

v
e
n

ts
, 

fe
te

s
 a

n
d

 g
a

la
s
 e

tc
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

s
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 v

ia
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

r 
v
ia

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d

ro
p

 o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 l
o
s
s
e

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

c
o

n
te

x
t.

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 d
a

ta
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a

t 
L

e
e

d
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s
 w

e
ll 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
o
th

e
r 

‘c
o

re
 c

it
y
’ 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 g
o

o
d

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 (
N

I 
1

9
5

 
d

a
ta

) 
w

it
h

 a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
 p

e
r 

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

L
e

e
d

s
 i
s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
iv

e
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 l
it
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
ly

-t
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 s
ta

n
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 

s
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
F

ix
e

d
 P

e
n

a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e

ri
o

u
s
 o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
. 

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a

lly
 s

tr
e

e
t 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
a

ta
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
t 

a
 c

it
y
 w

id
e

 l
e

v
e

l.
 M

o
re

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 t

h
is

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 a

t 
a

 
lo

w
e

r 
le

v
e

l 
(b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 1
0

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
a

c
k
le

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 a
 m

o
re

 b
e

s
p

o
k
e

 w
a

y
 t

h
a

n
 h

a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 
b

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
a
s
e

 a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 
. 

T
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 j
u

d
g

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

lit
te

r,
 d

e
tr

it
u
s
, 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
a

n
d

 f
ly

p
o

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
e

re
 a

s
 a

b
o

v
e

.

L
it

te
r

D
et

ri
tu

s 
G

ra
ff

it
i

F
ly

p
o

st
in

g
 

C
it

y
9

0
.9

 
7

6
.2

 
9

7
.1

 
9

9
.6

 

E
N

E
 W

ed
g

e 
8

8
.8

 
7

8
.5

 
9

5
.0

 
9

9
.4

 

E
as

t 
In

n
er

 
8

4
.5

 
8

3
.9

 
9

2
.1

 
9

9
.0

 

N
o
rt

h
 E

as
t 

In
n
er

 
8

4
.3

 
6

8
.4

 
9

3
.8

 
9

9
.5

 

N
o
rt

h
 E

as
t 

O
u

te
r 

9
7
.8

 
8

4
.1

 
9

9
.2

 
9

9
.8

 

S
S

E
 W

ed
g

e 
8

8
.8

 
7

8
.1

 
9

7
.7

 
9

9
.6

 

E
as

t 
O

u
te

r 
9

0
.5

 
8

0
.7

 
9

8
.4

 
9

9
.1

 

S
o
u

th
 I

n
n

er
 

8
4
.4

 
7

8
.4

 
9

5
.4

 
9

9
.7

 

S
o
u

th
 O

u
te

r 
9

1
.6

 
7

5
.1

 
9

9
.3

 
1

0
0

 

W
N

W
 W

ed
g

e 
9

4
.0

 
7

3
.0

 
9

8
.1

 
9

9
.8

 

N
o
rt

h
 W

es
t 

In
n

er
 

9
4
.4

 
5

8
.7

 
9

8
.5

 
1

0
0

 

N
o
rt

h
 W

es
t 

O
u
te

r 
9

7
.9

 
8

0
.0

 
9

9
.3

 
9

9
.7

 

W
es

t 
In

n
er

 
9

1
.5

 
7

7
.3

 
9

7
.7

 
9

9
.7

 

W
es

t 
O

u
te

r 
9

2
.0

 
7

7
.1

 
9

6
.9

 
9

9
.8

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 2
C

O
M

3
C

IT
Y

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T

Page 17



W
h

a
t 

d
o

 k
e

y
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
h

in
k

  
  

It
 i
s
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n

lin
e
s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 i
n

 N
o

v
 /

 D
e

c
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 c
it
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 p

a
n

e
l 

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 y

e
a

r.
 

W
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
id

 

 
L

e
e

d
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 d

e
v
is

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 (

S
L

A
s
) 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 1

0
 A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

&
N

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 s
e
tt

in
g

 
o

u
t 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
a

re
a

s
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 S
L

A
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 
a

t 
A

re
a

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
. 

 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rg

o
n

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 
n

e
w

ly
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 L
o

c
a

lit
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
m

o
re

 l
o

c
a

lly
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 v

ia
 a

re
a

 b
a

s
e

d
 t

e
a

m
s
. 

 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
 n

o
w

 o
n

 s
h

if
t 

p
a

tt
e

rn
s
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 o

n
 a

 7
 d

a
y
 b

a
s
is

. 
  

  

W
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
e

d
 l

o
c

a
ll

y
 /

C
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
y
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

L
A

s
 i
s
 t

o
o
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 t

e
ll 

a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 v
ia

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
  
in

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

. 
 

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 u

n
d
e

rw
a

y
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

ill
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

th
e

s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:-
 

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

d
 c

le
a

n
in

g
 o

f 
g

in
n

e
ls

 v
ia

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

 
E

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 t

ip
p

in
g

 p
o

in
ts

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

re
d

 d
e

p
o

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 
tr

a
v
e

l 
ti
m

e

 
lit

te
r 

c
le

a
ri
n
g

 s
w

a
p

s
 -

 p
a

rk
s
 e

tc
. 

 
c
lo

s
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 c
it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
C

M
. 

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fo

c
u

s
 o

n
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 P

C
S

O
s
, 

d
ir

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
a

s
k
in

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

m
e

n
t 

in
to

 o
n

e
 

th
e

s
e

 t
w

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 l
o

c
a

l 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
p

re
v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

re
m

e
d

ia
l 
w

o
rk

. 

D
a

ta
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

·
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
p
e

rc
e

p
ti
o

n
 d

a
ta

 w
ill

 n
o

w
 b

e
 

c
o

lla
te

d
 a

t 
a
 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l,
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
‘in

te
lli

g
e

n
t’
  
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lly
 f
o

c
u

s
s
e

d
. 

R
is

k
s

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

b
u

d
g

e
t 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

a
c
e
 a

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 e
ff

ic
e

n
c
y
/m

a
k
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
y
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 S
L

A
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

 A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 i
s
 v

it
a

l.
 

J
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
n

e
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
n

y
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 o

c
c
u

r 
to

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s
/a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Page 18



M
e

e
ti

n
g

:
Saf

er a
nd 

Stro
nge

r C
om

mu
nitie

s B
oar

d
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
:

All 
peo

ple
 in 

Lee
ds

Ou
tco

me
:Pe

opl
e g

et o
n w

ell t
oge

the
r 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

:
Inc

rea
se 

a s
ens

e o
f be

lon
gin

g th
at b

uild
s co

hes
ive 

and
 ha

rmo
nio

us 
com

mu
nitie

s 
W

h
y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

:
Lee

ds 
has

 on
e o

f th
e m

ost
 div

ers
e a

nd 
cha

ngi
ng 

cult
ura

l po
pul

atio
ns 

in t
he 

UK
, wi

th s
om

e o
f th

e m
ost

 aff
lue

nt 
pop

ula
tion

s a
s w

ell a
s th

e m
ost

 de
priv

ed 
in t

he 
cou

ntry
, an

d th
ese

 co
mm

uni
ties

 are
 oft

en 
in c

lose
 pro

xim
ity. 

Pop
ula

tion
 gro

wth
 an

d c
han

ge,
 the

 
cur

ren
t ec

ono
mic

 pre
ssu

res
 an

d o
the

r fa
cto

rs p
res

ent
 bo

th o
ppo

rtun
ities

 an
d c

hal
len

ges
 for

 the
 city

, in
clud

ing
 the

 ne
ed 

to e
nsu

re t
hat

 we
 ma

inta
in 

and
 str

eng
the

n o
ur g

ood
 co

mm
uni

ty r
ela

tion
s a

nd 
bui

ld li
nks

 an
d re

latio
nsh

ips 
bet

wee
n o

ur d
iver

se 
com

mu
nitie

s a
nd 

nei
ghb

our
hoo

ds.

O
v
e
ra

ll
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
: 

G
R

E
E

N

Sto
ry b

ehi
nd 

the
 ba

sel
ine

Lee
ds 

has
 an

 es
tim

ate
d p

opu
latio

n o
f 79

8,8
00,

 an
 11

.6%
 gro

wth
 sin

ce 
200

1. 
Abo

ut  
the

 div
ers

e a
nd 

cha
ngi

ng 
com

mu
nitie

s o
f Le

eds
: 

hom
e to

 ov
er 1

40 
diff

ere
nt e

thn
ic g

rou
ps 

 
H

e
a
d

li
n

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
t
o

r
 -

 P
e

r
c
e

n
t
a
g

e
 o

f
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

e
li
e

v
e

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

r
o

m
 d

if
f
e

r
e

n
t
 b

a
c
k

g
r
o

u
n

d
s

 g
e

t
 o

n
 w

e
ll
 t

o
g

e
t
h

e
r
 i
n

 

lo
c
a
l 
a
r
e

a

6
0
%

6
2
%

6
4
%

6
6
%

6
8
%

7
0
%

7
2
%

7
4
%

7
6
%

7
8
%

8
0
%

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
9

y
e

a
r

% of people

hig
her

 pro
por

tion
 of 

15–
29 

yea
r ol

ds 
com

par
ed 

to r
egi

ona
l an

d n
atio

nal
 rat

es 
une

mp
loym

ent
 in 

Lee
ds 

(9.2
%) 

is h
igh

er t
han

 na
tion

(7.7
%)r

egi
on 

(8.8
%) 

rate
s 

Lee
ds 

has
 the

 low
est

 ov
era

ll ou
t of

 wo
rk c

laim
ant

 rat
e o

f th
e c

ore
 citi

es 
 

The
 bla

ck a
nd 

min
orit

y e
thn

ic (
BM

E) p
opu

latio
n is

 no
w 1

7.4
% a

n  i
ncr

eas
e fr

om
 

77,
900

 in 
200

1 to
 13

7,2
00 

in 2
009

  
larg

est
 BM

E c
om

mu
nitie

s a
re: 

Pak
ista

ni 2
2,5

00 
and

 Ind
ian

 20
,70

0 b
ut t

he 
big

ges
t 

incr
eas

e in
 nu

mb
ers

 is i
n th

e ‘o
the

r w
hite

’ ca
teg

ory
 – w

ith 
a ri

se 
from

 10
,70

0 (2
001

) to
 

25,
600

(20
09)

 , m
any

 of 
the

se 
will

 be
 mi

gra
nt w

ork
ers

, in
clud

ing
 fro

m P
ola

nd.
  

the
 Ja

nua
ry 2

011
 sch

ool
 ce

nsu
s sh

ows
 tha

t 22
.5%

 of 
pup

ils a
re o

f BM
E h

erit
age

 an
d 

the
re a

re n
ow 

ove
r 17

0 d
iffe

ren
t la

ngu
age

s sp
oke

n b
y sc

hoo
l ch

ildr
en 

in L
eed

s 
the

 Ce
nsu

s d
ata

 sh
ows

 tha
t BM

E a
nd 

min
orit

y fa
ith 

com
mu

nitie
s a

re l
arg

ely 
con

cen
trat

ed 
in p

arti
cula

r ge
ogr

aph
ical

 ne
igh

bou
rho

ods
, fo

r ex
am

ple
: Ch

ape
l Al

lert
on;

 
Gip

ton
 an

d H
are

hills
; Ci

ty a
nd 

Hun
slet

 
the

 Cit
y is

 a h
ub 

for 
the

 loc
atio

n a
nd 

sup
por

t of
 as

ylum
 se

eke
rs w

ho 
hav

e b
een

 pla
ced

 he
re b

y ce
ntra

l go
ver

nm
ent

, in
 ad

ditio
n it

 is a
 pla

ce 
whe

re m
any

 ind
ivid

ual
s g

rav
itat

e   
    

bec
aus

e o
f th

e fa
cilit

ies,
 se

rvic
es,

 ho
usin

g o
ptio

ns,
 job

 op
por

tun
ities

, ex
istin

g c
om

mu
nitie

s a
nd 

per
ceiv

ed 
saf

ety
, in

clud
ing

 ne
w m

igra
nts

, re
fug

ees
 an

d le
sbia

n a
nd 

gay
 pe

opl
e. 

  Ne
w c

om
mu

nitie
s to

 Le
eds

, lik
e S

om
alia

ns 
and

 oth
er A

fric
an 

nat
ion

als,
 do

 no
t ha

ve 
cur

ren
tly d

eve
lop

ed 
com

mu
nity

 ne
two

rks
, wh

ich 
ma

kes
 it h

ard
 for

 the
 Co

unc
il an

d o
the

rs t
o 

bui
ld a

 rel
atio

nsh
ip w

ith 
the

m a
nd 

ma
ke 

ser
vice

s a
cce

ssib
le a

nd 
app

rop
riat

e, e
qua

lly t
he 

Cou
ncil

’s o
wn 

stru
ctu

res
 do

 no
t m

ake
 it e

asy
 for

 co
mm

uni
ties

 like
 the

se 
to r

eac
h u

s.  
Lee

ds 
is g

ene
rall

y se
en 

as 
a c

ity w
hich

 is a
t ea

se 
with

 itse
lf, w

hich
 is w

elco
min

g to
 ne

w c
itize

ns 
and

 wh
ere

 co
mm

uni
ties

 an
d in

divi
dua

ls g
et a

lon
g, b

ut t
her

e a
re t

ens
ion

s a
nd 

con
flict

s 
whi

ch 
em

erg
e b

etw
een

 ind
ivid

ual
s, g

rou
ps 

and
 co

mm
uni

ties
. e.

g. t
he 

Oct
obe

r te
nsio

ns 
rep

ort 
ide

ntif
ies 

are
as 

of L
eed

s w
her

e th
ere

 are
 ten

sion
s b

etw
een

 Bla
ck a

nd 
Asi

an 
you

ths
; 

whe
re t

her
e is

 tar
get

ing
 of 

Eas
tern

 Eu
rop

ean
 co

mm
uni

ties
; te

nsio
ns 

bet
wee

n K
urd

ish 
and

 Afr
ican

 co
mm

uni
ties

; in
terg

ene
rati

ona
l te

nsio
ns 

and
 co

nflic
ts b

etw
een

 gy
psie

s, t
rav

elle
rs 

and
 oth

ers
.  

Lee
ds 

had
 lim

ited
 mi

nor
 dis

turb
anc

es 
ove

r th
e s

um
me

r, w
hen

 oth
er c

ities
 ex

per
ien

ced
 ma

jor 
riot

s. T
her

e is
 a v

iew
 tha

t pr
evio

us 
inve

stm
ent

 in 
com

mu
nity

 org
ani

sat
ion

s a
nd 

rela
tion

ship
 bu

ildin
g h

elp
ed 

the
 city

 su
rviv

e th
e te

nsio
ns 

with
out

 ma
jor 

inci
den

t, th
e c

hal
len

ge 
now

 is t
o b

uild
 on

 wh
at h

as 
wor

ked
.

H
e

a
d

li
n

e
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r:

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 b
e

li
e

v
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 

fr
o

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
b

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

s
 g

e
t 

o
n

 w
e

ll
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 2
 

C
O

M
4

C
IT

Y
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

Page 19



W
h

a
t 

d
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
in

k

In t
he 

200
9 R

esid
ent

s S
urv

ey 
mo

re t
han

 thr
ee-

qua
rter

s (7
8%

) of
 res

pon
den

ts a
gre

ed 
tha

t ‘p
eop

le f
rom

 dif
fere

nt b
ack

gro
und

s g
et o

n w
ell t

oge
the

r in
 the

ir a
rea

’ (Q
6), 

a s
ign

ifica
nt 

imp
rov

em
ent

 on
 the

 lev
el r

eco
rde

d in
 20

07 
(67

%).
  

The
re w

ere
 few

 dif
fere

nce
s b

etw
een

 res
pon

den
ts in

 dif
fere

nt e
thn

ic g
rou

ps,
 alt

hou
gh 

87%
  of

 ‘As
ian

 an
d A

sian
 Bri

tish
’ re

spo
nde

nts
 co

mp
are

d to
 78

% ‘
Wh

ite’ 
res

pon
den

ts w
ere

 
mo

re l
ikel

y to
 ag

ree
 wit

h th
is s

tate
me

nt. 
 

The
 rol

l ou
t of

 the
 Cit

izen
s P

ane
l wi

ll re
pla

ce 
the

 Re
side

nts
 Su

rve
y a

s th
e p

rinc
ipa

l ve
hicl

e fo
r tra

ckin
g th

e H
ead

line
 Ind

icat
or.

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

id
 

Lee
ds 

has
 we

ll es
tab

lish
ed 

Com
mu

nity
 Int

ellig
enc

e a
nd 

Com
mu

nity
 Te

nsio
ns 

mo
nito

ring
 

arra
nge

me
nts

, wh
ich 

ena
ble

 us
 to 

hav
e s

om
e u

nde
rsta

ndi
ng 

of t
he 

sta
te o

f co
mm

uni
ty 

rela
tion

s a
nd 

this
 is s

upp
orte

d b
y a

rran
gem

ent
s in

 loc
aliti

es 
to r

esp
ond

 to 
issu

es 
like

 ha
te 

crim
e, g

ang
 vio

len
ce 

and
 int

er c
om

mu
nity

 ten
sion

. Th
ese

 arr
ang

em
ent

s h
ave

 be
en 

rev
ised

 
sinc

e s
um

me
r 20

11 
and

 are
 be

ing
 de

velo
ped

 an
d s

tren
gth

ene
d. 

Lee
ds 

had
 a w

ell e
sta

blis
hed

 Ha
rmo

nio
us 

Com
mu

nitie
s P

artn
ers

hip
 wh

ich 
had

 a f
ocu

s o
n 

stre
ngt

hen
ing

 co
mm

uni
ty r

ela
tion

s, u
nde

r th
e n

ew 
Lee

ds 
Init

iativ
e a

rran
gem

ent
s,  

this
 is n

ow 
the

 Str
ong

er C
om

mu
nitie

s P
artn

ers
hip

. Th
e fo

rme
r H

arm
oni

ous
 Co

mm
uni

ties
 Pa

rtne
rsh

ip 
enc

our
age

d a
nd 

sup
por

ted
 co

mm
uni

ty r
ela

tion
s b

uild
ing

 ac
tivit

y, w
ith 

sup
por

t fo
r m

any
 

pos
itive

 init
iativ

es,
 inc

lud
ing

: 
-

‘Pla
net

 Le
eds

’ a 
free

 city
 ce

ntre
 str

eet
 fes

tiva
l th

at c
ele

bra
tes

 the
 ric

h m
ix o

f ta
len

t fro
m 

acr
oss

 the
 city

 an
d fr

om
 all 

the
 cu

ltur
es 

and
 ba

ckg
rou

nds
 tha

t ca
ll Le

eds
 ho

me
. 

-
The

 lau
nch

 of 
‘Bri

ngi
ng 

Ge
ner

atio
ns 

Tog
eth

er’ 
a fr

am
ewo

rk f
or t

ack
ling

 int
er-g

ene
rati

ona
l 

ten
sion

s, w
ith 

ide
as 

for 
act

ion
s, s

upp
orte

d b
y a

 ne
two

rk o
f pr

act
ition

ers
 an

d tr
ain

ing
 

-
Loc

ality
 ba

sed
 init

iativ
es 

to t
ack

le c
om

mu
nity

 ten
sion

s a
nd 

hat
e c

rim
e. T

he 
Imp

act
s o

f 
inte

rve
ntio

ns 
are

 mo
nito

red
 thr

oug
h lo

cal 
me

etin
gs.

W
h

a
t 

W
o

rk
e

d
 L

o
c

a
ll

y
 /

C
a

s
e

 s
tu

d
y
 o

f 
im

p
a

c
t 

Lee
ds:

 Cit
y o

f Sa
nct

uar
y –

 Cit
y o

f Sa
nct

uar
y is

 the
 ne

two
rk o

f to
wns

 an
d c

ities
 tha

t ha
ve 

dec
lare

d 
the

ms
elve

s to
 be

 “sa
nct

uar
ies”

 for
 pe

opl
e s

eek
ing

 sa
fety

, fle
ein

g p
ers

ecu
tion

, wa
r or

 tra
um

a. L
eed

s 
has

 a v
ery

 str
ong

 ne
two

rk o
f or

gan
isat

ion
 an

d g
rou

ps 
tha

t al
rea

dy 
pro

vide
 su

ppo
rt a

nd 
frie

nds
hip

 to 
peo

ple
 wh

o m
ost

 ne
ed 

it. I
n S

ept
em

ber
 20

11 
the

re w
as 

a R
efu

gee
 We

ek 
civi

c e
ven

t wh
ere

 Cit
y o

f 
San

ctu
ary

 sch
ool

s w
ere

 rec
ogn

ised
. 

Lee
ds 

has
 rec

ruit
ed 

and
 tra

ine
d a

 gro
up 

of v
olu

nte
er c

om
mu

nity
 org

ani
ser

s fr
om

 tar
get

ed 
new

 mi
gra

nt 
com

mu
nitie

s w
ho 

cas
cad

e in
form

atio
n a

bou
t th

e c
ity a

nd 
ser

vice
s w

ithin
 the

ir c
om

mu
nity

 – t
his 

ens
ure

s th
at n

ew 
citiz

ens
 to 

Lee
ds 

und
ers

tan
d h

ow 
the

 city
 an

d th
e s

yste
ms

 wo
rk a

nd 
this

 ca
n re

duc
e 

ten
sion

s 

N
e
w

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
 

The
 Str

ong
er C

om
mu

nitie
s B

oar
d w

ill p
rod

uce
 a w

ork
 pro

gra
mm

e, 
whi

ch 
incl

ude
s a

 foc
us 

on 
bui

ldin
g c

om
mu

nity
 rel

atio
ns,

 thi
s sh

oul
d b

e 
app

rov
ed 

and
 im

ple
me

nte
d fr

om
 qtr

 3 o
nwa

rds
.  

Saf
egu

ard
ing

 ou
r C

om
mu

nitie
s P

rog
ram

me
 Bo

ard
 wil

l be
 fur

the
r 

dev
elo

pin
g c

om
mu

nity
 ma

ppi
ng 

to s
upp

ort 
our

 un
der

sta
ndi

ng 
of t

he 
ma

ke 
up 

of c
om

mu
nitie

s, w
hich

 sh
oul

d a
ssis

t in
 ide

ntif
ying

 like
ly 

ten
sion

s a
nd 

the
 ne

ed 
for 

com
mu

nity
 su

ppo
rt, c

apa
city

 bu
ildin

g a
nd 

oth
er i

nte
rve

ntio
ns 

The
 Str

ong
er C

om
mu

nitie
s B

oar
d w

ill b
e in

vite
d to

 ad
opt

 an
 Int

erc
ultu

ral 
Citi

es 
app

roa
ch 

to t
his 

wor
k. 

Dat
a D

eve
lop

me
nt 

Lee
ds 

will
 liai

se 
with

 the
 Co

re C
ities

 to 
est

abl
ish 

wha
t da

ta c
an 

be 
use

d to
 pro

vide
 be

nch
ma

rkin
g, i

nclu
din

g e
mp

loym
ent

 fig
ure

s. T
his 

will
 be

 inc
lud

ed 
in t

he 
qua

rter
ly r

epo
rt c

ard
. 

The
 rev

isio
n, e

xpa
nsio

n a
nd 

rela
unc

h o
f th

e C
itize

n’s 
Pan

el w
ill 

ena
ble

 a t
rac

king
 of 

 pro
gre

ss. 
A q

ues
tion

 wil
l be

 inc
lud

ed 
in t

he 
Sur

vey
. Th

e a
nal

ysis
 wil

l be
 at 

Wa
rd L

eve
l.  

Hat
e c

rim
e in

cide
nts

 an
d c

om
mu

nity
 ten

sion
 da

ta a
nd 

ana
lysi

s w
ill 

be 
agr

eed
 as

 a v
ehi

cle 
for 

trac
king

 pro
gre

ss 
Ove

r tim
e a

ddi
tion

al N
eig

hbo
urh

ood
 tra

ckin
g o

f pe
rce

ptio
ns 

can
 be

 
dev

elo
ped

 to 
sup

por
t th

e e
valu

atio
n o

f sp
ecif

ic in
terv

ent
ion

s lo
call

y.  
Oth

er n
eig

hbo
urh

ood
 an

d c
om

mu
nity

 ba
sed

 pe
rce

ptio
n tr

ack
ing

 
act

ivity
 wil

l be
 de

velo
ped

 to 
com

ple
me

nt t
he 

Hea
dlin

e In
dica

tor

R
is

k
s

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

Nee
d to

 bu
ild o

n c
apa

city
 bu

ildin
g s

upp
ort 

for 
new

 co
mm

uni
ties

 to 
stre

ngt
hen

 the
ir e

nga
gem

ent
 in 

civi
c a

nd 
com

mu
nity

 life
 

Em
bed

 ev
alu

atio
n in

to a
ll C

om
mu

nity
 Re

latio
ns 

bui
ldin

g a
ctiv

ities
, so

 tha
t we

 ca
n le

arn
 fro

m w
hat

 we
 do

, ro
ll ou

t wh
at w

ork
s a

nd 
dev

elo
p a

 fra
me

wor
k fo

r co
mm

uni
ty r

ela
tion

s 
bui

ldin
g a

cro
ss t

he 
city

 

Page 20



2011/12 Environment & Neighbourhoods Directorate Scorecard Reporting Period :

Directorate Priorities Progress Summary
Overall 
Progress

Supporting Measures Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Deliver the Safer and Stronger Board City Priority 
Plan, with a focus on reducing burglary levels, 
increasing confidence in relation to Anti Social 
Behaviour and improving cleanliness

The Amber rating is cautionary whilst steps are taken to agree a robust action plan with the Board and embed a 
partnership approach to delivery.

Amber N/A N/A N/A

Create the environment for effective partnership 
working

Both Boards have been established and TOR and membership agreed Green N/A N/A N/A

Improve Recycling rates
A redesign of the Refuse service has seen Street Cleansing services devolved into locality management. Household 
Waste Sorting Sites have new ways of working including incentives to drive up recycling rates. Rationalisation of 
kerbside collection routes should also realise improved rates. 

Green Increase percentage waste recycled 41.19%

PROV
39.69%
(YTD 
40.46%)

Improve refuse service reliability
Recruitment into the service (both operational and management) was commenced in order to increase capacity of the 
service.  Q2 performance for the number of missed bins per 100,000 collections is shown below:
Black bins = 57                Brown bins = 78           Green bins = 160 

Amber Reduce number of missed bins per 100,000 collected NA 98

Ensure that local neighbourhoods are clean
Site surveys to be undertaken at points through the year to reflect seasonal variations (Indicator NI195). Perception 
surveys for city centre Nov Dec. Citizens Panel survey in new year.

Amber
Reduce percentage of streets with unacceptable levels of litter 
(ANNUAL)

NA NA

Reduction in Burglary levels

There have been 4,255 recorded burglary dwelling offences in Leeds between April and September, up 9% (353 more 
offences) on the same period last year. September figures show a 12% improvement on the previous year (best Sept 
performance for over 10 years); indications are that October will also see an improvement.  The current estimated 
outturn is slightly higher than the ambitious target of 8,200 although there is still time to close this gap.  The next four 
months during the darker nights will be critical.

Amber Reduce number of burglaries 4255

Quarter 2 20011/12

Self Assessment

No performance related issues

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\0\8\AI00034805\$vcgh5crg.xls DRAFT 

P
age 21



P
age 22

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of  the Chief Officer for Environmental Services 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) 

Date: 12th December 2011 

Subject: Grounds Maintenance Contract Mobilisation Update 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Mobilisation of the new grounds maintenance contractor 

2. De-mobilisation of the current contractors 

3. The Council’s internal contract mobilisation plan 

 

Recommendations 

4.  That the contents of the report be noted 

 Report author:  Stephen Smith 

Tel:  3951659 

Agenda Item 9

Page 23



 

 

1       Purpose of this report 

1.1 To update Scrutiny Board on the mobilisation of the new Grounds Maintenance 
contract that commences on the 1st of January 2012 

2 Background information 

2.1 Following a thorough procurement process the contract to deliver grounds 
maintenance services on behalf of Leeds City Council from  01/01/12 was awarded 
to Continental Landscapes Ltd. The contract was awarded on 25/08/11 and is 
structured on the basis of an initial 5 year contract with the option to extend by a 
further 5 years in 1 year tranches. 

 
2.2 The contract award on 25/08/11 allowed a four month mobilisation period which  will 

ensure that an effective contract mobilsation takes place. 
 
 
2.3 There are two key issues within the mobilization period 
 

(i) the de-mobilisation of the current contractors, Glendale and ATM 
(ii) the mobilization of the new contractor Continental Landscapes Ltd 

 
 
3 Main issues 

3.1 De-Mobilisation of Glendale and ATM 
 
3.1.1 ATM – by 11/11/11 ATM had completed all of their contracted work programme 

which has been signed off by the individual clients and grounds maintenance 
administration team. There are no staff transferring from ATM to Continental 

 
3.1.2 Glendale – Glendale has submitted a de-mobilisation plan and is currently working 

to this. A key aspect of this plan has been their programme of winter work up to 
31/12/11 as this impacts on the incoming contractor. A series of meeting has taken 
place and a shrub/rose bed maintenance programme has been agreed which is 
being closely monitored to ensure that targets are achieved in terms of both 
quantity and quality. This is a key issue as any shrub/rose bed maintenance not 
carried out before 31/12/11 will be handed to Continental for completion. By 
05/12/11  an estimated winter maintenance work load will be given to Continental. 

 
3.2  Mobilisation Programme 
 
3.2.1  Leeds City Council – the grounds maintenance team that procured the new 

contract has now become the Mobilisation Team with representatives from each of 
the internal clients taking responsibility for aspects of the contract mobilisation. A 
detailed Contract Mobilisation Action Plan has been developed and is used as the 
mechanism to ensure that work streams are monitored and delivered on target. 
The team consisting of representatives from the four ALMOs, and Highways and 
Transportation Services is currently managed by Environmental Services and 
supported by procurement and Parks and Countryside. 

 

Page 24



 

 

3.2.2 Continental Landscapes Ltd –Continental have produced an outline mobilisation 
plan that is supported by a more detailed 69 page document. As the document 
contains commercially sensitive information the document is controlled by the Chief 
Officer for Environmental Services but accessible by any member of the Council’s 
mobilisation team when required.  

 
           Continental’s mobilisation plan has a clear focus on four key areas, 
 

1. Workforce – TUPE applies to this new contract and it is likely that all of the 
current Glendale full time staff will transfer to Continental on 1/1/12. Initial 
introductory meetings have taken place between Continental and Glendale 
staff  and representatives from Environmental Services were present at the 
sessions to support Continental as the new grounds maintenance contractor. 
During w/c 14/11/11 detailed 1:1 meeting took place between Continental 
managers and Glendale staff. The feedback from these meetings has been 
very positive and the early indications are that all Glendale staff  will transfer. 
An induction programme has been planned for all transferring and new staff 
which will take place on the 3rd and 4th January 2012. An induction  training 
pack has been prepared specifically for the Leeds contract staff and this has 
been shared with the Grounds Maintenance team. Continental will be carrying 
out staff inductions and training on 3rd and 4th of January 2012 and members 
from the LCC grounds maintenance team will be at the induction session. 
Continental have also committed to training staff to NVQ Level 2 in amenity 
horticulture and providing opportunities for a number of apprenticeships. 

 
2. Vehicles, plant and machinery – Continental do not intend to transfer any 

assets from Glendale and have ordered new  vehicles, plant and equipment.  
The delivery programme is phased however the required vehicles, plant and 
equipment will be available to continue with the winter maintenance 
programme from 05/01/12 and the remaining grass cutting equipment will be 
delivered in January 2012. Continental has a formal arrangement with a hire 
company to ensure that there are no vehicle and equipment shortfalls. In 
addition Continental are able to transfer equipment from their depot in Hull if 
required 

 
 
3. Depots – Continental will operate from three depots one in each of the ALMO 

areas. The lease for the AVH depot at New Craven Gate has been signed and 
arrangements are in place for the installation of telephone lines etc. The depot 
for the WNW area will be on Calverley Lane and is expected to be operational 
about 19/12/11. The depot for the ENE areas will be on Coal Road and as the 
biggest of the three with generous office accommodation  is likely to be the 
head office for the Leeds contract. Continental are aiming to have this depot 
operational by 19/12/11. Continental's proposal to have three operational 
depots was a key element of their bid in terms of the tender evaluation 
process. Having depots in each of the ALMO areas will deliver efficiencies in 
terms of reduced travel time to site and more localised teams. In addition this 
approach will encourage a locality based approach to service delivery and 
allow Continental to deliver its commitment to providing locally sourced staff. 

 

Page 25



 

 

 
4.  ICT/Mapping Systems – Continental have received the most up to date spatial 

mapping information from the Council and have used it to produce route maps. 
Their initial routing has been done within the three ALMO areas ( Including 
BITMO) and discussions are taking place between Environmental Services 
and Continental regarding further improvements in terms of how the routes will 
be presented. Linked to the mapping information is the monitoring process and 
contract payment mechanism.. On going discussions are taking place with 
Continental to ensure that the contract monitoring and payment mechanisms 
are fully functional by the start of the contract 

 
3.3 Meeting Structures 
 
3.3.1          To ensure that the mobilisation plan is delivered on target and any issues 

addressed  without delay a meeting structure has been put in place as follows, 
 

(i) Grounds Maintenance Programme Board – this board has been in 
existence since the start of the procurement process and continues to 
ensure that progress with the mobilisation programme is monitored and on 
target. The board meets monthly and is made up of representatives form 
the four ALMOs, Highways and Transportation Services, Procurement, The 
Strategic landlord and Chaired by the Chief Officer for Environmental 
Services. Technical support is provided to this board by Parks and 
Countryside. 

 
(ii) Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Team – this team was formerly the 

project team responsible for developing the tender specification documents 
and delivering the procurement of the new grounds maintenance contract. 
This group is tasked with delivering the Council’s Ground Maintenance 
Mobilisation Plan and has developed a Mobilisation Plan that is used to 
monitor and manage progress with contract mobilisation. Supporting the 
mobilisation action plan is a Mobilisation Risk Register and an Issues Log. 
This group meets weekly and has representatives form the four ALMOs, 
Highways and Transportation Services, Procurement environmental; 
Services and  Parks and Countryside ( technical advice and support). 
Continental Landscapes Ltd attend this meeting each week to update on 
their mobilisation plan and deal with any overlapping issues 

 
 
(iii) The Operations Director and Operations Manager form Continental meet 

every fortnight with the Chief Officer for Environmental Services. In addition 
they have also attended several ALMO Board meetings and the ALMO 
Chief Officer Group to introduce their company. 

 
(iv) Since the contract award in August this year the Managing Director and 

Operations Director form Continental have formally met with The Executive 
Member for Environmental Services, The Director of Environment and 
Neighbourhoods and the Chief Officer for Environmental Services and a 
further mobilisation update meeting is planned in December 2011. A 

Page 26



 

 

separate meeting will be arranged  to which the Chair of the Safer and 
Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board will be invited. 

 
 
(v) On 22nd September 2011 Continental Landscapes Ltd held an open day for 

all Leeds City Council Stakeholders. Present at the open day were 
representatives from other local authorities where Continental deliver 
grounds maintenance and related services. The session was informative 
and gave stakeholders the opportunity  to talk to a range of people involved 
with Continental either as employees or clients. 

 
(vi) In December 2011 a briefing session will be held with those Parish and 

Town Council’s that wish to be involved with the monitoring of the contract. 
Continental will be present at the session and will give the local council 
representatives to meet Continental. 

 
 
4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Throughout the mobilisation programme the following will be engaged 

• Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) 

• Parish and Town Councils 

• ALMO Boards 

• ALMO tenants and residents 

• Residents of Leeds through press release 

 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 No issue to report 

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The Corporate Contract Management Guidance is being followed 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 Resources to deliver the mobilisation plan are provided by the internal clients and 
Environmental Service with support from the Council’s procurement unit and Parks 
and Countryside 

 

 

Page 27



 

 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The Corporate procurement process has been followed. No further issues to report 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 A contract mobilisation risk register and issue log has been developed to support 
the mobilisation plan and mange all associated risks 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The contract mobilisation plan that is in place will ensure a successful contract start 
on 01/01/12 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 That the contents of this report be noted 

7 Background documents  

7.1 The Grounds maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan – a detailed action plan created            
to ensure that contract mobilization is monitored and managed effectively  (Appendix 
1)   

 

Page 28



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

Action 
Number 

Mobilisation Action Lead Officer Target 
Date 

Completion 
Date 

Compl
eted 
Y/N 

1 Continental Landscapes Ltd Mobilisation Plan 
 

• Up to date mobilisation plan 
 
 
Provide Continental 60 page mobilisation ref doc to GJ –  document 

provided to A Mason 

 
 

• Procure depots and operational bases (Calverley Lane, Coal Road New 
Craven Gate.)  

• All depots operational by19/12/11 

• Confirm Management Team – Operational Manager, 3X Contract 
Managers, Performance manager, Office Manager, ICT , Workshop 
Manager – require management structure 

• TUPE update 
(i) Initial Meetings with Glendale staff   
(ii) 1:1 Meetings with Glendale staff – confirmation from Continental that 

meetings have taken place and gone well. No issues to raise concern 

• Recruitment process to fill vacancies not covered by TUPE 
 

• Confirm machinery, plant and vehicles to be used on contract – types 
and numbers 

(i) vehicles 
(ii) Plant 
(iii) Equipment 
NB to provide copy of updated plant and machinery list to GJ. Compare with 
Tender submission and carry out technical evaluation.  
Updated list provided 15/11/11 – to be evaluated by SF/NC – updated list provided 

SS/GJ  
 
Weekly – 
Friday am 
 
21/11/11 
 
 
 
30/11/11 
 
19/12/11 
 
02/12/11 
 
 
22/10/11 
17/11/11 
 
12/12/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15/11/11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
21/11/11 
 
 
 
30/11/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22/10/11 
17/11/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15/11/11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Y 
 
 
 
Y 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y 
Y 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y 
 

P
age 29



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

15/11/11. SF/NC evaluated. OK for 13 cuts 

 
 

• Vehicle livery to be agreed with Clients 
 

 

• Vehicle livery to be confirmed with Continental 

• Details of employment and training strategy 
• Creation of cutting routes – verbally confirmed 15/11/11 detailed routes to be 

provided 8/12/11 ( asset cutting list provided) 

• Work programme for January – March 2012 to be passed to CLL 

• Contractor efficiency plan 

• Added Value 

• Up dated staff list to compare what Continental will operate with against 
submission 

• Training 
o Training of Database (front end) users – Monitoring officers / Supervisors etc 

 

 
 
 
22/11/11 
 
 
28/11/11 
16/12/11 
15/11/11 
8/12/11 
05/12/11 
ongoing 
ongoing 
16/12/11 
 
 
31/12/11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15/11/11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      

2a Glendale de-mobilisation plan 

• Agree final de-mobilisation plan 

• Receive and agree updated work programme to be closely monitored 

• Update work programme on weekly basis 

• Keys – handover to GM team initially. 

• Confirm Intellectual property rights position – letter to confirm that 
Glendale areas / zoning info will not be passed onto incoming 
Contractor. 

• Calculate outstanding winter 2011/12 shrub works that will be handed 
over to Continental from 1st Jan 2012 – to be supplied on 5th December 
2011. 

• Arrange final invoice meeting for Glendale  

• Agree contact point for outstanding issues and future claims 

  
7/11/11 
4/11/11 
Ongoing 
 
16/12/11 
 
 
 
02/12/11 

 
7/11/11 
4/11/11 

 
Y 
Y 

P
age 30



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

2b ATM de-mobilisation plan 

• Intellectual property rights not as complex as Glendale, however a letter 
to be drafted to close out 

• Agree handover of keys 

• Final invoice meeting required 

• Agree contact point for outstanding issues and future claims 
 

  
 
16/12/11 
 
W/C 
5/12/11 
 

  

3a ICT Matters 

• Review procedures, processes and process maps 
o Script the variation procedure 
o Implementation of changes to Legislation including data protection 
 
 

• Prepare disc of spatial mapping data for Continental 
 

• Key Mapping related projects include: 
 

o Finalise & transfer data from GGP to ArcMap  
o Building of pivot tables in ArcMap to allow closing down of GGP 

(continued licence costs) 
o Build robust financial balance sheets to work with ArcMap, (instead of 

GGP) 
o Incorporate PFI mapping changes – contact Iain Kyles 
o Quality check of mapping data accuracy (time consuming manual 

operation), requiring completion before creating mobilisation disc for 
Continental Landscapes. Database reset - A clean database is required 
for Continental. Old (current) data needs archiving, (Glendale/ ATM 
details). 

o Liaison with Continental to ensure ATAK system can interface 
o Initial meeting on 20

th
 October  

o Next meeting on 22
nd
 November  

o Liaison with Continental to ensure viability & accuracy of web based 
services.  

o Penetration testing of any web browsers, managing users and secure 
access. Giles to chase Peter Harding to get help from web security team 

 

Jonathan 
LeMoine 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
30/11/11 
28/11/11 
 
14/11/11 
 
 
 
14/11/11 
w/c 5/12/11 
 
w/c 5/12/11 
ongoing 
 
w/c 
12/12/11 
 
1/12/11 
20/10/11 
22/11/11 
w/c 8/12/11 
 
31/12/11 
 

 
 
 
29/11/11 
 
14/11/11 
 
 
 
29/11/11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
20/11/11 
22/11/11 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Y 
 
Y 
 
 
 
Y 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y 
Y 
 
 
 
 

P
age 31



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

o Conduct testing of ICT systems to ensure efficient and accurate service 
delivery 

o Pete Lock & Jon Le Moine to carry out testing – discussion on 22 Nov. 

 

31/12/11 
 
22/11/11 
 

 
 
22/11/11 

 
 
Y 

      

3b Payment/Invoice Process 

• Make contact with CLL to progress payment process work 

• Invoice meeting schedule – agree with Continental 
 

Tony 
Penniston 

 
w/c 8/12/11 
 

  

3c Contract Monitoring 

• Agree monitoring mechanism with Clients  

• Agree monitoring procedure with Continental – meeting w/c 8/12/11 

• Process map the monitoring procedure 
o Daily reporting procedure to be created in line with New Contract Specification 

& PRIM 
o Ensure receipt and distribution of daily update from contractor  
o Manage flow of monitoring data to the database 
o Ensure accurate monitoring update is sent to Contractor 
o Development of GM Portable Device Applications enabling remote access to 

Maps and Data 

 

• Confirm with Continental the application of the PRIM mechanism 

• Agree monitoring mechanism for Town and Parish Councils 

• Produce handbook/Guidance Manual to include monitoring 
 

Giles Jeffs  
02/12/11 
29/11/11 
 
 
09/12/11 
 
 
 
 
 
30/11/11 
6/12/11 
31/1/12 

 
02/12/11 

 
Y 

6 Contract Management Process 

• Monthly invoice ops meetings 

• Quarterly meeting 

• Annual service improvement plan. 

• Internal Governance meetings – Project Team & Board, DMT Cog, Area 
Comm’s  
 

Anne-Marie 
Broadhead/ 
Giles Jeffs 
 
 
 
 

w/c 
5/12/11 

  

P
age 32



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

7 Town and Parish Council Engagement 

• Arrange briefing session for Local Councils to be involved in the contract 
monitoring 

• Prepare briefing note for all Local councils 
 

Giles Jeffs / 
AMB 

 
12/12/11 
 
30/11/11 

  

8 Area Committees 

• Prepare report detailing contract mobilisation and start 
 

Andrew 
Mason 

 
24/11/11 

  

9 Engagement with tenants and customer representatives 

• Develop and agree customer/tenant engagement process 
 

Richard 
Britten 

 
31/12/11 

  

10 Communications 

• Sign –off of communication plan by programme board 

• Issue of internal/external bulletins 
 

• Develop communication strategy -  communicate with LCC / ALMO staff 
and all stakeholders and members of the public. 
 

Nick 
Lawrence 

 
24/10/11 
w/c 
21/11/11 
 
31/12/11 

 
24/10/11 
 
24/11/11 
 
 

 
Y 
 
Y 
 
 

11 Contact Centre 
 

o Richard Hobson to review and amend contact centre knowledge base scripts and align 
to new contract specification 

o Agree changes with Contact centre 

  
 

 Giles Jeffs  
 
18/11/11 
 
21/11/11 

 
 
18/11/11 
 
21/11/11 

 
 
Y 
 
Y 

12 Close-Out Of Scrutiny Board Report 
 

Steve Smith 23/11/11 25/11/11 Y 

13 Grounds maintenance contract administration and monitoring structure 

• Approval and sign off by programme board 24/10/11 

• Prepare JDs and have JE’d 

• Recruitment of staff 
 

Giles Jeffs  
24/10/11 
04/11/11 
23/12/11 

 
24/10/11 

 
Y 

P
age 33



Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan  - October – December 2011 

Grounds Maintenance Mobilisation Action Plan Version 5 (01/12/11) 

13 Risk registers 

• Produce a contract mobilisation risk register 

• Produce a contract start up risk register 
 

Phil Rigby  
8/11/11 
23/12/11 

 
ongoing 

 
Y 

14 Health and Safety 

• Develop a H and S monitoring programme 
 

 
 

Steve Smith  
19/12/11 
 

  

15 Mobilisation 

• Establish mobilisation team 

• Prepare schedule of weekly mobilisation team meetings( former Project 
Team). Now scheduled for every Tuesday afternoon 

• Produce contract mobilisation risk register 
 

 
Steve Smith 
 
 
Phil Rigby 

 
26/10/11 
8/11/11 
 
15/11/11 

 
26/10/11 
8/11/11 
 
ongoing 

 
Y 
Y 
 
Y 

 

P
age 34



 

 

Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) 

Date: 12th December 2011 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work schedule has been 
provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
2. Also attached as appendix 2 and 3 respectively are the minutes of Executive Board  

on 2nd November 2011 and the Council’s current Forward Plan relating to this Board’s 
portfolio. 

 
Recommendations 
 
3.    Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes and Forward Plan 

 

Background documents  

4. None used 

 Report author:  Angela Brogden 

Tel:  24 74553 

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of review June July August 
 

Reducing Burglary Consider potential scope of review 
SB 12/06/11 @ 10am 
 

  

Anti-Social Behaviour Consider potential scope of review 
SB 12/06/11 @ 10am 
 

  

Streetscene Services Consider potential scope of review 
SB 12/06/11 @ 10am – (deferred to July) 

Consider potential scope of review 
SB 18/07/11 @ 10am 
 

 

Role of the third sector and 
Council in mitigating the 
negative effects of the 
recession upon communities. 

Consider potential scope of review 
SB 12/06/11 @ 10am 

  

Board initiated piece of 
Scrutiny work. 
 

To consider potential areas of review.  
 
 

Report on the 2010/11 Financial 
Outturn for Environment and 
Neighbourhoods. 
SB 18/07/11 @ 10 am 
 

Review of Private Rented Sector Housing – 
scoping the review 
WG 15/08/11 @ 10 am 
 
Reform of Council Housing Finance 
(development of new HRA Business Plan) - 
WG session 1 - 08/08/11 @ 10 am  
 
Dog Control Orders – Phase 2 
WG 18/08/11 @ 11 am 
 
Fuel Poverty – scoping the review 
WG 17/08/11 @ 11 am 
 

Crime and Disorder 
Committee work. 

To consider potential areas of review.   
 

  

Budget & Policy Framework     

Recommendation Tracking    

Performance Monitoring  
 

  

P
age 37



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of review September October November 

Reducing Burglary Presentation on the Leeds Burglary 
Reduction Strategy - SB 12/09/11  

 
 

 

Anti-Social Behaviour    

Streetscene Services    

Role of the third sector and 
Council in mitigating the 
negative effects of the 
recession upon communities. 

  Strategic Planning and Policy Board Third 
Sector Review – Progress Report 
SB 14/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

Board initiated piece of 
Scrutiny work. 
 

Reform of Council Housing Finance 
(development of new HRA Business 
Plan) 
WG session 2 -  05/09/11 @ 10 am 
 
Agree terms of reference for the Board’s 
forthcoming inquiries on Private Rented 
Sector Housing and Fuel Poverty 
SB 12/09/11 @ 10 am 
 
Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 12/09/11 @ 10 am 
 

Dog Control Orders – Phase 2 
WG session 2 – 21/10/11 @ 10 am 
 
Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Session 1 
WG 27/10/11 @ 10 am 
 
Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 10/10/11 @ 10 am 
 
Review of Health and Safety and 
Food Safety Regulatory Services 
within Environmental Health – agree 
terms of reference - SB 10/10/11 @ 
10 am 
 

Dog Control Orders – Phase 2 
SB 14/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

Financial Health Monitoring  
WG 10/11/11 @ 10 am 
SB 14/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

PRS Housing Inquiry -Session 1 
WG  08/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Session 2 
WG 21/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

Reform of Council Housing Finance 
(development of new HRA Business Plan) 
Session 3  WG – 4/11/11 @ 11 am 
SB 14/11/11 @ 10 am 
 

Health and Safety and Food Safety 
Regulatory Services Review 
Session 1 WG – 28/11/11 @ 10am 
 

Crime and Disorder work    

Budget & Policy Framework     

Recommendation Tracking Gypsy and Travellers Site Provision in 
Leeds - SB 12/09/11 @ 10 am 

Offender Management - SB 10/10/11 
 

ALMO Shared Service Centre 
SB 14/11/11 

Performance Monitoring    

P
age 38



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of review December January February 

Reducing Burglary    

Anti-Social Behaviour    

Streetscene Services    

Role of the third sector and 
Council in mitigating the 
negative effects of the 
recession upon communities. 

 
 

  

Board initiated piece of 
Scrutiny work. 
 

Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 12/12/11 @ 10 am 
 
PRS Housing Inquiry -Session 2 (part 1) 
WG  06/12/11 @ 10 am 
 
Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Session 3 
WG 15/12/11 @ 10 am 
 
Grounds Maintenance Contract Update 
SB 12/12/11 @ 10 am 
 
 

Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 16/01/12 @ 10 am 
 
PRS Housing Inquiry -Session 2 
(part 2) WG  05/01/12 @ 10 am 
 
PRS Housing Inquiry -Session 3  
WG  09/01/12 @ 10 am 
 
Health and Safety and Food Safety 
Regulatory Services Review 
Session 3  WG – 30/01/12 @ 11am 
 
Car Parking Update 
SB 16/01/12 @ 10am 
 
Local Lettings Policies - update 
SB 16/01/12 

Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 13/02/12 @ 10 am 
 
Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Session 4 
WG 07/02/12 @ 10 am 
 
 

Crime and Disorder 
Committee work. 

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 

Housing Lettings Process 
SB 16/01/12 @ 10 am 

 

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance report 
SB 12/12/11 @ 10 am 

  

P
age 39



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2011/2012 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2011/12 

Area of review March April May (TBC) 

Reducing Burglary  
 

  

Anti-Social Behaviour Update report following the Leeds Anti-
Social Behaviour Review ‘Operation 
Quest’ 
SB 12/03/12 @ 10 am 
 

  

Streetscene Services Update report following  the delegation of 
specified environmental services to Area 
Committees - SB 12/03/12 @ 10 am 
 

  

Role of the third sector and 
Council in mitigating the 
negative effects of the 
recession upon communities. 
 

   

Board initiated piece of 
Scrutiny work. 
 

Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 12/03/12 @ 10 am 
 
Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Final session 
WG 06/03/12 @ 10 am 
 

Financial Health Monitoring Report 
SB 03/04/12 @ 10 am 
 

 

Crime and Disorder 
Committee work. 
 

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Recommendation Tracking  
 

  

Performance Monitoring Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 12/03/12 @ 10 am 
 

  

 

P
age 40



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

����������	
���
�

�������������
���	���������
�

���������
�

�
	�������������������	�����������

� �
	������� �!������"���������#����	��
$�%�		���	��&�'��	��(�'�
�	��$�)�*����
"�+��������	��)�,���	��

�
�

���� ���������� !�"�# ��$�� %%#&'����(')%# �� ���*���!�%%�"�+��)&'#(��
���
,���-�-���������
���������.��
�����������������	���
��	������
�	��������	����������*�	�����������������	��������	���������.�����	�
������
	�����������������������	����*�������	��
����������
��	���������
���	�������������	��
����������������	���������������������������
�����
*���������	��������*
������������
�������������.������	������	���
�����	�����������*�/0�
�
1�2� "���	��.����	��(��	���������������������������	�#�	
���34���5�
	����

������������"��������6	������	�(����
���$
�����4�172��	��	�����
��
	������������	���	���	������	�������	����������	�	��������
��	����
������������������
��������	��	���������
	���4��-�����	������	����	��
�
�����������������������������
�����������������	������	�������	�
����������������	�����	�����	�����������4��6������	���������������	���
������	������	�*�������	������
���	����	��	�������	��*��������
����������������	���	������
������	�����������������������	������	����
�������	���	�����4���

1�2� "���	������!��	����������������������������	�#�	
���34���7�
	����
������������"��������6	������	�(����
���$
�����4�172��	��	�����
��
	��������������	���	���������������	��������	������	�	�����
������
	���8�����������*��������
����	�����
�����	��
��������������	������������	���	���	������	���
����������������
����������	������������*�����������	������������	�������	������	�
�	����	���������	�������������������	�����������*�	���
��������������
�����	������	4�

���� ,"�������%��
-�����*����	����������������
�����*���������*���	����������
������	�����
�	������	��������	�����
��������!����#����������*�	�����������������
�������	���������*�/0�
�
1�2� "	�����	�
���������������	��������96	�������	�
�����	�	�:
��	��

'�*��8�1#�	
���34���;�������24�
�
1�2� ������	��	������������	�7����+������������������	������������

�	��������9$���	�����)�����+*��-��������
����	8�1#�	
���34���<�
������24�

�

Page 41



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

1�2� ������	��	������������	�����3�������������������	������������
�	��������9$����
���������-������	��(%6�(�=����>�$���	�����)�����
%���	���������?��������
����	9�1#�	
���34�����������24�

�
��.� �('"!"�# �� ������!�%�%��

�
	������������������$�)�*����'��	��'�
�	��+��������!���������	��	��
,���	������������������	����	���������	��������	���������	��������9)�����
6	���������&
��!����"���	����	��8���
�����������������������������������
)�����6	���������!������	��(���	��������1#�	
���34��7;���������24�
�
�
	�������$�)�*����%�		���	��	��+������������������������	����	���������	�
�������	���������	��������9")#+�$����*�@�����8���
���������������������
��������������")#+�!������	��(�	����1#�	
���34�������������24�
�
�
	�������%�		���	��	��'�
�	������������������	����	���������	�����
���	����������	��������9)�	�����-�����(��������	8��9$����
���������
-������	��(%6�(�=����>�$���	�����)�����%���	���������?��������
����	8�
�	��9������&�
��	����)�����>�$����
���������-������	��(%6�(�=���8���
��
���������������������������(��	��(�	���1?���2�1#�	
���3�4���5�������	��
��7���������24�
�
"��
���������������	����	�������*���������������������	���	����������	��
1#�	
���34�������������24�
�

��/� �#�)��%��
���
,���-�-����������	
���������������	�������	������+��������������
�������������������������4�
�

��0� �"���!%��!#%#�1��! ���*���#�)��%��
#�	
���34�����>�)�����:���6	�
����	�&������
$���	��	����#������8��	A
�����������?.��
�����#���������?	���	��	����
&��������������������!����*�����	�
�������	���������������	��	��*���
���	��
	�������	�	�����:���6	�
����	�&�����4�
�
���,
����������2����
�
���
�

��3� ��)�"�# ��� �� )�(#'��/�*�������&�!������$���%#+���%� ��4"!�'�5�"�+�
� !�'�5� �� %#�1��*��%)��!�"!6���+�7�' ������"���� ��&!#+1���#''%��
�� ��&!#+1��,"����,��+%�����
-��������������������������	���
��������������������	��	�����������
���
�	���	���	�������������������
����	����
	����	������&��������������
����������	�����%��	�����	�������������	�������
������������������	��
���&�	��������#������&�	��������)�	���)����4�6	�������	�������������
���������	�
������	��
���������		�	�����������	������������	���������������
�����*�����*����������	�����������(��	��(�	����	��
���
���4�6	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
���
,���>�-���������	��	����������
�����������������	���4�
�

Page 42



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

��8� #!�(� !9%���%� �%��� ���� !��&5��(!)�#�5�	 "!+�:��1���!"�# �;� ��
2 )%#�1�<! =�*��
%
��������#�	
���34�������	�� 
	�����������������������������������	��
�
���������������������	��
����������	���������������	����	�������	��
������������	��&��
��	��!����1$���	�����	2��	A
����
	�������	��	�����
���
����������*�����
��	����*��4��6	��������	�	�������������������!�������
�	���	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
�
	������ �(�����������������������&��
��	��!����1$���	�����	2�����	����
���������	���������	������!���8����	��	�����	����������������������������
!���8��������	����	�4���������������������	����	�������������*���
�������
�	��������������������������	����	�*����	��	������������������
���
���	����	����	������4�
�
#����������	��������&��
��	��!�����	�����������	����������������������
6	A
���������4�
�
�	��������	�*�������	���������	����	����������&��
��	��!����6	A
����
�����������;�B��������	��������������
����������
	����6	������
��
���
)����1�6)2������	����	�������������	���������������
	��������	��*�������
�����������*�������������4�
�
6	�����	��	�����	A
�������������	��������	����	�C�����*������	*�������
������������*�*
������
	�������	��	������������������������	������
�����
�������������������&��
��	��!����1$���	�����	24�
�
%
��������#������8�A
�������������	���������������	�����������&��������
�	�������������������
�������������	������
��	���*�������������������
���������������	������	���������&����������	����������*
����������������
�	�����	�*�����4�
�
���
,���-��
1�2� -��������&��
��	��!���8�����������*���������������
�����

�	����
��	��������
��	����*���������4�
�
1�2� -��������������	����	��������&��
��	��!���������	����������

�	A
����1�	��
��	��������	����	���	���������������������������������
���
���	����	����	������2������������*���������.�����	���
������	����	�����*�������
���������������	���
��������������!����
�	����������������	��������������
��������	������������	����	�
��4�

�
1�2� -���������	��
��	�������	����������&��
��	��!�����	A
�����	������

:
��	��'�*����	�
�����	����������������������������4��������
�
�������������������	�����4�

�
��>� ��� !�"'�� �%)'�"�# �� ��2 )%#�1�<! =�*��

%
��������#�	
���34�������	�� 
	�����������������������������������	��
�
����������������
���	�	�����������������	�����������������
��	����*���
���	�����������	�������	��	����������&�������4�6	��������	�	���������������

Page 43



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

����!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����
������	��	�������4�
�
&
������	������	������	��	������������	�����	�
���������	������	���
���������	������������
��	�����	��������������	�����
��������!����
#�����������������	��������	�������������	�4�
�
#���������������	���	���	�������	�����	����	��	���	������	�����	����
����
*���������������*����	���
���������������	����������4�6��*�����������������	��
��	��	�����
�����
����	��	
�������������������*������	�����'���	��	�4�
�
���
,���-��
1�2� -��������
������������	�������	�
�����	�
	�������	�	��
��	��

��*������	���4�
�
1�2� -���������	��
��	�����������������	�������*����	������
	���8������

&������������
������4�
�
1�2� -�������
����������������
����������?.��
�����!�����	� 
��D"
�
���

������	�������������*�����������������4�
�

��?� ,"�+�"���* !����"!6��� '� ���,��+%��
-��������������������������	���
�����������������������	����	
�������
��������	������
	�������	�?����)�����*�����*
������������=��
�����������	���
��	����	������*�������
	�����������������4�6	�
������	�������������
���������������	�����	���	��������	��*��������
����������������������*����	������
����������������	��������������������������
������
�
�����������	�4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
%��*�	���	��������	���"���	��.����	��(��	����������
���������������
�����	���������.�����
	����"��������6	������	�(����
���$
�����4�172��
*�����*�����	���������	�����������������	��
��	������������	������*���
�
���
,���-�-�������������������	��������
	�����	����	���	������	��
�������	��*������������������������������*����	������
���������������	�����
����������
��*����	������.���������	��.��������������*��������	���������
�
����������	�����������������������������������������	���	�������
&�����������������	�����	���	���������������4�
�
1@	��������������	�����
	����(����
���$
����C4E���
	������"��������
��A
��������������������������������������	�������������	������	�����42�
�

���� �( � �#(�<! =�*���!"��15��
-��������������������������	���
���������������������	��	���������������
	�*�?�	����'�*���&���������������������*�����*�������	����������
�
�������������4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�
�������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
�

Page 44



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

���
,���>��
1�2�� -��������?�	����'�*���&����������������������������	����������

�
�������������������������4�
�
1�2� -�����
�����������������
����������?.��
�����!�����������	��

��������	��������������������?�	����'�*���&�������4�
�

���� �7�' �#�1�"���%� �%��� ���#1*& )!*  +��'"��#�1�#��,��+%��
-���"������	��������?.��
�����1�
������"�������	��(������	��2��	������
�����������������������	���
����������=�	��������������	���	�������*��	�
����������	�����
�������		�	��������	���	������������	���������	�����	��
������������������	��������	��������������*�����*����
���	������
���	��	������
��������	���	������������������4�6	�������	���������������	*�����������	����
������	�������������	������������������	����	���	��*������������8��
��������	���	��������������������������
	���8�������������=���������	������
����4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
#��������	����������������������	�������������������	���������������*�����
�������	�
��������*���������������	��������
����������	����������������
������4��	���	��*������������������	���������	��������
�������������	��
�����	�������
���	�����
�������		�	���	�����������	������
�
��4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -���������
������	����
���������������������.��+������!��	�&���

�	��:�����������������3������������������	������	�����4�
�
1�2� -���� ���� ������� �� �
����� 	��� ��0������� �������*���*����	� �����

������� �	�� �*	� �
	����� �	��	�����
���� ��
��� �	� ����� �� �����
�
���� ��������� ��� �� ����� ������ �	�� ����� �	���� ���� ����� �������	�
������������	�����4�

�
1�2� -������	�����'���	��	��������������
�������
	��	���	�����
����

���������	�������	����������	�����
�������		�	����������	��
����������������	��4���

�
1�2� -��������	������������
	�������
�������	������������A
�����

����	����	�������
�����	���������������	���	�����
�������	��
���	���4�

�
1-�����������������������	��������	
���*����	�������������������6	���
��������
����3�������������
������	�������	���������������������	��	�����
����
���		�	����	��
		����
	��	�42�
�
�����
������,����������
�

���� ��%#+)"'��"%����!�"�������4���! @�(��$���%� �%��� �,��+%�4!#��+%� ��
�*���"!�*���)�"�# ���
-�������������?	���	��	���	��3�����
������
����������������
������	��������	������������
�������������)�����%���	���������?�����1%?2�

Page 45



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

�����������������
����	������	�����������
	���������	���������&���������
������	��������F����)�������
���	���������	�����������6	��	�����	GH4�6	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
&
������	������	������	��	�����������������	��	��������������������
���
����	��������	�����
��������!����#�����������������	��������	����
���������	�4�
�
���
,���>�-���������	��	����������
���������������	����������	�������
���	���4�
�

��.� �"%���� ')�# ��� !�,��+%�$���%#+)"'��"%����!�"�������4���! @�(���
%
��������#�	
���34��5��������%���
������������������������?	���	��	��
�	��3�����
������
����������������������	��#�������*�����	�
������	�
������������������$����
���������-������	��(%6�(�=������	������������
?.��
�����!����
����������������������&�
��	�&������	�%���
�����������	��
��������	�����
�����������
���	�����	���������������	���������������
(�=���4��-����������������	�������������������������������������	��
��A
�������
����������������������(���������!��������������	������������
��������������	�����
�����	����*�����	������������������������	������
�	���������	��
���������4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
%
������������	�������������������	��������������������	������	���������	��
������������*�����������������������*
�������
��������������?.��
�����!����
�����	���	����������������������	�������
	���8���������	����������4�
�
!�������	������!��	�����������
��������������*���������	���������.�����

	����"��������6	������	�(����
���$
�����4�1724��
���������	����	�����
	��
��������	��.���*�����������	������������������������	�4�%��*�	������
�	��������	��	����������������.���������	��������������	��
��	�������
�����	������*���
�
���
,���-��
1�2� -���������	��	����������
����������������	��
��	����������	����������

	���4�
�
1�2� -���������������������������	�����	���4�
�
1�2� -��������
���������������
���	�����	��������	���4��
�
1�2� -�����
��������������	����������	��������(���������!������&������

�	��
��	����������������	���	������������������������4�
�
1�2� -����������������
���������������������������������	����?.��
�����

!�����������	�������
	���8���������	����������4�
�

Page 46



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

1@	��������������	�����
	����(����
���$
����C4E���
	������'��	�
��A
�����������������������������������	����������	��	�����������	������	�
����42�
�
���<2	
��2

���2
����<������<�������
��
�

��/� �,�
���7#�=���+"����
%
��������#�	
���34�����������?.��
�����!���������	�������	�7���
3���������������������������?	���	��	���	��3�����
������
��������
��������������	���	�
������	�������������������������	������
�������	����	������������������������7�")#+�������	�)����4�6	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
%
��������A
�����������������
��	���*������������������
��������������
���	����	�����������	�����	������
��������&���������'���	�	���!����������
�������*
�����������������?.��
�����!��������������4�"�����	���*���
����������������A
�����������	��������������������	���������	��
�������	��������4EB����
�������������	����������������������	���4�
�
���
,���>�-����������������������������	�������������	����	�������
�����������������")#+�������	�)��������	���4�
�
1�
	������!��������������������	����	��������	����������������!�����������
��!6-#+42�
�
�2�,���9�����������
�

��0� �*#'+!��9%���!7#(�%����! 7��������+"������ !��:� 7��&�!�����;��
-��������������������	8��&���������
����������������������	���	�
������	�
������������	����������������*����	��	
�	���������������	8��&���������	�
)����4�-���������������
��������
�����
�	���������	���	���	������	�
������������������*�������
������	�����	��	��*��������	������������	8��
&�������4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�����
���������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
#����������������������������	������������	���	�����	������*��	�����
��
�����(���	����������	���	��
���������������*�������������������
�����
����
�������������#�����������	��������
�����(���	�������4�
�
+	��������������!������������������������
���������?.��
�����#���������
�������	8��&���������	��������������*�������	����
������������������	���
�	�����	��������	����������*���	�4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -���������	��	����������
�����������������	������	�������������

+�������	������	��������	���������������!���8��+�����������
�����	�4�

�

Page 47



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

1�2� -���������	��	
�	���������	�����������������������	8��&���������	�
)���������
��������������������������	��������������������
����	��	��6�������	��3����4�

�
��3� �! 1!�%%���� !�� ���*��,��+%��+)("�# ���*"''��1���

-��������������������	8��&���������
�����������������
�������	������
��������������	�����������	������)�����?�
����	�������	���1)?�24�6	�
������	���������������������������
��������������������������	��

���	����������������������	�.���������	��������	���	���������	��	������
������	����������
�������	��������������������������	������)�����?�
����	�
������	���!�����	�������������������������������	������)?�4�6	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
���
,���>�-����������������������������	�����)�����?�
����	�
������	������	�����*�������
������������	�������������������
�
���
��������	����	�������������	����
�����������	��4���
�
,�������
�

��8� ��%� �%��� �,��+%�
='��!"#'���)�"�# ���
-��������������������������	���
��������������������	��	��������
���
����	����
	����������������)�����+*��-�����	������&�������������4�
6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
&
������	������	������	��	�����������������	��	��������������������
���
����	��������	�����
��������!����#�����������������	��������	������
�����������	�4�
�
6	�����	��	����#������8�����	����������	�������
������	�����
�	������	��
������������������
����	�����������������������������	��
�������������������	����������	���������4�6��*�����������������������	���
*
�������������*����?.��
�����!����#��������	���������������	��
*��������
�������	��������	���
����������	�����������
�4�
�
���
,���>�-������������	������������
����	��������������*����	�����
�
������������������	���4�
�

��>� �%#1��A�� %����� !��� !��*��+�7�' ������ ����=�(*"�1#�1�!  �%�"�+�
"%% (#"��+��"(#'#�#�%�"���#++'�� ��,�#%)!������!���
-��������������������������	���
����������������*������
���������	��
���������
	��	����������&������)�	����C���������-��	�����	������
+����
	���������"�
����*����)���	�	�������������������������	������
��
����	
���	����
��	����	������������������������	�����������������������
#������	�)���
�����	�������������������*����	���������D�������	
���
�����
�����4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
#����������������������������������������=�	��*���	��	�������	��������4�

Page 48



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

�
���
,���>��
1�2� -�������������������	�������
��������	���I�EE�7�����������&������

)�	��&����	���C���������	���
������������	��I��E�������������
-��	�����	������+����
	���������"�
����*����)���	�	���������������
(��������1������*�����������������?.��
�����!���������������
�	=����	��	�����������������������*���������
������������	����������
���	���������������������	���C��
	��	�24��

�
1�2� -�������������������	����	��	=����	��	�����������������������

��������*���������
������������	��I�E;�������������	����
��	�����
���*�	����I��E������	������	
���	����
��	����I�7����4��

�
1�2� -����������	�����	�������	����
	��	�������������	��
��������������

&����?	���	��6	�������%����������%
	��������
������I��E�������	������
���
	���	���	�����������	��	����
���*�������������*����������	���
�������A
����	��������	������	�������������������������
I;;7�7���	�������������	�������	��	���������������	�"�
���&�����
������������������������	��������������������	�������������	�������
���
�����*����	����4�

�
��?� , �*�!� ���%�"���� �%)'�"�# ����+"����

%
��������#�	
���34�7E���<��� 
������������������������������������	��
�
����������������������	��������
�����������	�����������
�����
�	�
�����	��.�������
	�������	��	�����������)�����	�:����?�������	���*�
�
����	�
�����	��������	�
����������	���������������������?���������
�����
�����	���������������!���4�6	��������	�	�������������������!�������
�	���	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
6	�����	��	��������	��������	����������	
���������������	����	�������
�������)�����	�?�������#�������	����������������*��������	�����
��
����
*������	��
	�������	��	�������	����
��������������������)����4�
�
���
,���>�-��������	�*������	�����
��
����������������*����	������
��������
�����������������4�
�
��,��2��,�2�����
���,������
�

�.�� �*��< 7�!�����9%�	')��	"+1��!�� !���! 1!"����$�#��! +)(�# �� ��"��
"+�#�#%�!"�# ��(*"!1��� !��*��#%%)�� ��"�&')��&"+1���
-���"������	��������?.��
�����1�
������"�������	��(������	��2��	������
����������"�
���&�����������
����������=�	���������	����	�����������	�
���	������
������
���������'���	��	�8��3���	���$�����(����������
����!�
��!�������������������	����������������	���������������	��
���	���������������	��	������������������
�	����!�
��!��������������
(����	��(��������	��������	��	�������������������	����������
���
���	���4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�����
���������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�

Page 49



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

%
��������A
���������������	�������	�*����������������������
	����*
���
	����������������������������	����	��4��
�
$������	������	�*�����������	���	��*������������	�������	���������
�����	��������������������������	����	��������������	��������������
����
	������������	�4�
�
���
,���-��
1�2� -�����������	����������!�
��!��������������(����	��(�������&������

���	���4�
�
1�2� -�������������������	��������	���
���	����	�����	�������	��������

��I����������� �	
�������������������
�	���������!�
��!�������������
��������
���������������	�����������	���	�
�������������
	�����*������
IE��	�����	�����������������D����	����������	��	�����������
�������	�
���������������C�������	����������������*�����	��	������
����������������		��4��

�
1�2� -����������������
�������������
�
��������	��������!�����������	��

��������������������	���������
�������������	�4�
�
���
����������
��
�����4�����
���
�

�.�� ��%� �%��� ��*����)�"�# ��� �� )�(#'�&5��*��,��+%�4"#!�!"+������!#�1�
<! )���
-�������������$��
������
����������������������	��������	���������
���
����	���������
����
	����	������&���������������������)�����
%���������&�����	��'�
�4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -�����������*�����������
	�������	���������
	�����	��
�������

�������������	���4�
�
1�2� -������������8�����������	��������	���������
�������9%�������������8����

�
������4�
�
1�2� -�������������������������	��
��	���������	����	���������

���
	�����	���	���������	���������	�����*��������������	����
��
��������������	���������������
�����4���

�
�.�� 4#�"�(#"'�2�"'�*�� �#� !#�1�����B���$�� ��*�3��

-�������������$��
������
���������������������	��
�������
	���8��
��=��������	�	�����������������	��������D��������������������������������
��	�	���������4�-����������	��
�����������	�	�������	�	������������	�����
�����������	�	������	����������	��
��	���
	������.��������	��	�����������	��
����������4��-������������������*������������	��������
�������������.�
�	�����	������	����
�	������������
����������	��	������������
���������	���������
�������������
���	������4��6	��������	�	�������������������

Page 50



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	��
�����4�
�
#�����������������	�
������	����������	�������	��������������������)�����
�	����	��	��������������	������	��	
���	�����������4�
�
-�������������$��
������������������	�
������	���������������	����
	��	���������*����:#$�4�
�
���
,���>�-����������=��������	�	����������	��������
���������������.�
�	������������	�	�������������	���4�
�

�..� �"�#�"'��! 1!"������+"�������$���/��
-�������������$��
������
����������������������	���	�
������	�����
����������������������	��������D���������&�������������4��-���������
�	��
�����	�
�������������������
���������
����������������*���������
���	�
������������9"����8�����
����9'���	8���	�������������A
�������������
�	�������������
���������������������	�������=���������4��6	�
������	�������������
���������������������������*���������������
�������4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�����
���������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -��������������������	�	�������	������
	���	��:
��	��$���	
��

"��
	��1:$"2����������������������	���4��
�
1�2� -�����������	�����������������������"�����������'���	�

������������������
��*����	������	�74���������
������������������
	���4�

�
1�2� -�������������	���I����������������������������������������

�
	������������������������*����������������#��������
	���������
�������������������������	��	��	���������������������4�

�
1�2� -���������	=����	��	�������������������������I<7;�<�����
	�������


	�
����������*�	�����������������	����
���
���������������
�������4�

�
1�2� -�����������������	���I7�E���������������!
����	��&������������

%
�
���1!&%2�������������������������	��	��	�����������
�������������(�������!�����3�����	���������	8��:��������
�������4�

�
1�2� -���������.��	��	��	�����
����������.����	�������������������

������	��������������*�������	��
������������������*��������
�������4�

�
1�2� -��������
��������
������������������"���������-���	����:
������


���	���*����	�����������74E4E��������
�������������������������4�
�

Page 51



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

1�2� -�������������������������������	��	��	������������I�5����������0
�����������#����		�
��&A
���������	�����������4�

�
�./� �!�"%)!5��"�"1��������!"��15���+"�������B����

-�������������$��
������
����������������������	���������*��	��
������
������-����
���#�	�����	��&���������������D����*�����*��������������
����!�����	�%���
��������4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
#�������*������������*������������	��������	�������������������������
���	����������:
��	��&
���������������
��������A
������������4�
�
���
,���>�-��������
������	�����-����
���#�	�����	�����*�	���	��
�	������	������������������D��������	���4�
�

�.0� , ("'�< 7�!��������% )!(����7#�=�� �%)'�"�# ���
-�������������$��
������
����������������������	���������������������
�	���������������)����'���	��	��$��
����$����*��	��������	������������
�����	�
�����	�����	����
����������������
	����	������+����������4�6	�
�������	�	�������������������!��������	���	��������	�������������
�	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4��
�
#��������	���������������	���������������������	��	������	����	������
)������	����������������,���������
��������4��	���	��*������������	�
������	������������������������	���������������	����	������������*���	������
	�������	���
��������
���������������
	������������	����
	������	��4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -��������������������������	����
������������������	�����

���
	�������	��)����'���	��	��1��)'2����	���4�
�
1�2� -����������������
�����������	��	
�������
��*������)'��	��������

�	����������������	������	�������������4�
�

�.3� ,"!1���"%#� �$����! 7"'� ��!�7#%�+�<"�&'#�1��(�����0���"������� ��
,#(��%#�1�� '#(5�����$������
-�������������$��
������
���������������������	��	��������������
'�����	��"������E�&������	����)���	��	��(�����*������	���	�����
�������	�����������	������������
	����*
���������*��	�����	������
�������	���	�����������������	�����	��4�6	�������	����������������
�����	���������	�
�����	�$�����*�����*���������������
	��������	���
�������
������	�
�����	�	���������������	������	��	�����(�������	������
���������������	�����4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
��������������������'�����	��"������E�&������	����)���	��	��(������	��
�������������	�
�����	�$������������	�����������!����#����������������
�	������	������������������	�4��
�

Page 52



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

���
,���$�-��������	���	��������������������'�����	��"������E�
&������	����)���	��	��(���������0��������������*���������	�
�����	�
��������������
	���8������	����������
������	�
�����	��.������������
��
��	�����������������&��
��	��!����1$��
������	���
	����&�������2�
����	��������	4�
�
1-�����������������������	��������	
���*����	�������������������6	���������
��������	������(�����
	��������'�����	��"������E������������������������
�
	���42�
�

�.8� �*"�1#�1��*��� !6�'"(��$��7�' ������ ���*���#�5�����!��
����� ��
�%#1��"�+�� %����� !���
%
��������#�	
���34������<��� 
�����������������������$��
������	������
"������	��������?.��
�����1�
������"�������	��(������	��2��
����������
=�	��������������	���	�
������	�������������������	������	����
�
����������������������������)�����������
	�������
��������������������
��	�����	���������	�������	������������	���4�6	�������	�������������
����
�������������	��I����<�������������������������=���4�6	��������	�	�������
������������!��������	���	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����
������	��	�������4�
�
#����������������������������	��������	���	�	����������������������	�
�	������������
�����������4�
�
���
,���>�-�����.��	���
�����I����<�����������������������������
�	����������������	����	�����������'�����'�����&�������������������*����	�����
�
�������������������������4�
�

�.>� ,��+%���#�#"�#7���)&$	 "!+��!!"�1�����%��
-���"������	��������?.��
�����1�
������"�������	��(������	��2�
�
����������������*������
�����������������������*����������������	���
�
�0���������
���������*��������������)�����6	���������&���������
(���	�������!����4�6	��������	�	�������������������!��������	��
�	��������	��������������	���	���*����	�����������	��	�������4�
�
#�����������������������	���	���	��������������������������	��
����	�����	�����	�	�������	����	������?����)�������	���	�����	�����
�������������
���	��	�
��4�6	��	��
��	�����*���������	�����������������
����
�������������
�
���?.��
�����!���������	���	�����������������������	�
�
����������4�
�
���
,���>��
1�2� -������������	����	����������������	��	���������	���)�����6	���������

�
�����������	����	�������	�����4�
�
1�2� -�������
����������������
����������?.��
�����!�����	��������

����������������	�������������������	�	�������	����	������&
����
?�����	�������)����4�

�
�

Page 53



��������	
�����������������������������	���
����������	����	���������������������������

�

����
4���	,�����
���� �-:�3+J?#!?$������
�
,��������4
����,,����

4��,�<�	,�������
���� ��-:�3+J?#!?$�������1E4���(4#42�
�
1&��
��	��&
�����*����	�����������������	����������������	������4����4�4�	�
�����3�����������2�
�
�
�
�

Page 54



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 
Relating to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board 

 
 

1 December 2011 – 31 March 2012 
 
 

 (Urdu):- 

P
age 55



 

P
age 56



 
LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 

 
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS 

For the period 1 December 2011 to 31 March 2012 
 

Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Request to enter into a 
Supporting People contract 
with GIPSIL for the 
Community Services 
Resettlement 1 and 
Community Services 
Resettlement 2 services at 
a total contract value of 
approximately 
£355,702.47per annum 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Delegated Decision 
Panel 
 

Neil Evans, Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
Directorate, Strategy and 
Commission Division 
restructure 
Approval to implement 
restructure proposals 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 With members of staff 
affected and relevant 
trade unions 
 
 

Decision reports and 
appendices 
 

 
bridget.emery@leeds.g
ov.uk 
 

P
age 57



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Request to invoke 
Contracts Procedure Rule 
25.1 to invoke the twelve 
month extension period to 
the existing 2+1 year 
Supporting People contract 
with Leeds Housing 
Concern from 11.12.2011 
to 10.12.2012 
Approval to invoke 
Contracts Procedure Rule 
25.1 to invoke the 12 
month extension period to 
the existing 2+1 year 
Supporting People 
Contract with Leeds 
Housing Concern from 
11.12.2011 to 10.12.2012 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Delegated Decision 
Panel prior to decision 
being taken 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 58



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Request to extend the 
current Supporting People 
contract with St. Anne's 
Community Services for 
the Holdforth Court hostel 
service and the Alcohol 
Floating Support Service 
for 12 months; this is 
maximum contract 
extension period. The total 
annual con 
Authorisation to extend 
the current Supporting 
People contract with St. 
Anne’s Community 
Services for the 
Holdforth Court hostel 
service and the Alcohol 
Floating Support 
Service for 12 months, 
this is maximum 
contract extension 
period. The total annual 
contract value is 
approximately 
£382,279.98. 
 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Delegated Decision 
Panel 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 59



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Seek permission to award 
a framework contract for 
the provision of furnished 
temporary accommodation 
for homeless households, 
young people leaving care 
and unaccompanied 
asylum seeking young 
people following the 
completion of a competitive 
tendering 
Authorisation to award a 
framework contract for the 
provision of furnished 
temporary accommodation 
for homeless households, 
young people leaving care 
and unaccompanied 
asylum seeking young 
people following the 
completion of a competitive 
tendering exercise 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods Delegated 
Decision Panel 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 60



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Request to enter into a 
further 6(+6) month 
contract with DISC for the 
DIP and Integrated 
Offender Management 
Services at a cost of 
£707,688.58 (annualised 
amount) 
Authorisation to enter 
into a further 6(+6) 
month contract with 
DISC for the DIP and 
Integrated Offender 
Management Services 
at a cost of £707,688.58 
(annualised amount) 
 
 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 N/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Environment and 
Neighbourhoods Delegated 
Decision Panel 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 61



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Request to enter into a 
further 6(+6) month 
contract with CRI for the 
DIP and Integrated 
Offender Management 
Services at a cost of 
£979,129.00 (annualised 
amount) 
Authorisation to enter 
into a further 6(+6) 
month contract with CRI 
for the DIP and 
Integrated Offender 
Management Services 
at a cost of £979,129.00 
(annualised amount) 
 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/12/11 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Environments and 
Neighbourhoods Delegated 
Decision Panel 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 62



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Bill - Initial 
Implications of Elected 
Police and Crime 
Commissioner (PCC) 
Approve the establishment 
of local partnership group 
to oversee the implications 
associated with the 
introduction of the PCC, 
and make 
recommendations on how 
these are dealt with to the 
Safer Leeds Executive 
Board and the Council’s 
Executive Board. 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Neighbourhoods, 
Housing and 
Regeneration) 
 

14/12/11 Council Leader, Chair 
of Safer and Stronger 
Scrutiny Board, Chied 
Executive, Director of 
Environments and 
Neighbourhoods, Chief 
Officer – Community 
Safety, Divisional 
Commanders 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
liz.jarmin@leeds.gov.u
k 
 

Neighbourhood 
Pride/Community First 
Approval to establish a 
Neighbourhood Pride 
Investment Fund; to 
support the Council’s 
cooperation in establishing 
the Community First 
Programme in Leeds and, 
to endorse its alignment 
with Neighbourhood Pride 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Neighbourhoods, 
Housing and 
Regeneration) 
 

14/12/11 Ward Members, Local 
Communities, Third 
Sector and other 
stakeholders 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
james.rogers@leeds.g
ov.uk 
 

P
age 63



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Formal approval for the 
making of Dog Control 
Orders under the 
provisions of the Clean 
Neighbourhoods and 
Environment Act 2005 
Formal approval for the 
making of Dog Control 
Orders under the 
provisions of the Clean 
Neighbourhoods and 
Environment Act 2005 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Environmental 
Services) 
 

14/12/11 Extensive public 
consultation between 
15th August and 14th 
October 2011 inclusive 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
tom.smith@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

Review of commissioned 
housing related support 
services for people with 
mental health problems 
      

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/1/12 
      

 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
Delegated Decision Panel 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 64



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Recommendations and 
outcomes arising from the 
Strategic Sector Review for 
the future provision of 
housing related support 
services for Homeless 
People. 
Authorisation from the 
Director of Environment 
and Neighbourhoods to 
implement the 
recommendations and 
outcomes of the 
Strategic Sector Review 
for the future provision 
housing related support 
services for Homeless 
People.  
 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

1/1/12 n/a 
 
 

Report to be presented to 
the Commissioning Body 
 

 
neil.evans@leeds.gov.
uk 
 

P
age 65



 
Key Decisions Decision Maker Expected 

Date of 
Decision 

Proposed  
Consultation 

Documents to be 
Considered by Decision 

Maker 

Lead Officer 
(To whom 

representations should 
be made and email 

address to send 
representations to) 

Camera Enforcement of 
Bus Lanes (BLE)-Phase 2, 
Leeds City Wide Approval 
Agree to roll out the BLE to 
all remaining Bus Lanes 
and gates in Leeds. Allow 
the inclusion of cameras for 
enforcement as part on 
new bus lane and bus gate 
schemes. 

Executive Board 
(Portfolio: 
Development and 
the Economy) 
 

4/1/12 Consultations were 
carried out as part  of 
the BLE Phase 1 pilot. 
Press releases will be 
issued to notify 
motorists of the 
expansion of the 
system. 
 
 

The report to be issued to 
the decision maker with the 
agenda for the meeting 
 

 
gary.bartlett@leeds.go
v.uk 
 

 

P
age 66



 
 
NOTES 

 
Key decisions  are those executive decisions: 

• which result in the authority incurring expenditure or making savings over £250,000 per annum, or 

• are likely to have a significant effect on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards 
 

Executive Board Portfolios Executive Member 
 

Resources and Corporate Functions Councillor Keith Wakefield 

Development and the Economy Councillor Richard Lewis 

Environmental Services Councillor Mark Dobson 

Neighbourhoods Housing and 
Regeneration 

Councillor Peter Gruen 

Children’s Services Councillor Judith Blake 

Leisure Councillor Adam Ogilvie 

Adult Health and Social Care Councillor Lucinda Yeadon 

Leader of the Conservative Group Councillor Andrew Carter 

Leader of the Liberal Democrat 
Group 

Councillor Stewart Golton 

Leader of the Morley Borough Indep Councillor Robert Finnigan 

 
 

P
age 67



 
In cases where Key Decisions to be taken by the Executive Board are not included in the Plan, 5 days notice of the intention to take such 
decisions will be given by way of the agenda for the Executive Board meeting.  
 

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL 
 

BUDGET AND POLICY FRAMEWORK DECISIONS 

Decisions Decision Maker Expected Date 
of Decision 

Proposed 
Consultation 

Documents to be considered 
by Decision Maker 

Lead Officer 

Vision for Leeds 
 

Council To be 
confirmed 

Via Executive 
Board, all 
Scrutiny Boards 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting 
 

Assistant Chief 
Executive 
(Planning, Policy 
and 
Improvement) 
 

Council Business 
Plan 

Council July 2013 Via Executive 
Board, all 
Scrutiny Boards 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting 
 

Assistant Chief 
Executive (Policy, 
Planning and 
Improvement) 

Safer and Stronger 
Communities Plan 
(includes Safer and 
Stronger 
Communities City 
Priority Plan) 
 

Council July 2013 Via Executive 
Board, Scrutiny 
Board (Safer and 
Stronger 
Communities), 
Leeds Initiative 
Board, Safer and 
Stronger 
Communities 
Partnership Board 

Report to be issued to the 
decision maker with the agenda 
for the meeting 
 

Director of 
Environment and 
Neighbourhoods 

 
 
NOTES: 
The Council’s Constitution, in Article 4, defines those plans and strategies which make up the Budget and Policy Framework. Details of the 
consultation process are published in the Council’s Forward Plan as required under the Budget and Policy Framework.  

P
age 68



 
 
Full Council ( a meeting of all Members of Council) are responsible for the adoption of the Budget and Policy Framework. 

P
age 69



P
age 70

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 14 November 2011
	7 2011/12 Quarter 2 Performance Report
	Safer and Stronger Communities App 1a performance reportsv2
	Safer and Stronger Communities App 1b EN Directorate Scorecard

	9 Grounds Maintenance Contract Mobilisation Update
	appendix 1 - V5_GM Mob Action Plan

	10 Work Schedule
	appendix 1 - work schedule
	appendix 2 - Exec Board 021111 Minutes
	appendix 3 - forward plan - Safer and Stronger Communities December


